# **Supplemental Appendices**

# ABET Annual Report

for the

# **B.S.** in Computer Science

at

**Lamar University** 

Beaumont, Texas

July 7, 2023

#### **CONFIDENTIAL**

The information supplied in this Self-Study Report is for the confidential use of ABET and its authorized agents, and will not be disclosed without authorization of the institution concerned, except for summary data not identifiable to a specific institution.

## **Table of Contents**

Note: Appendix A-D are omitted.

Appendix E – Assessment Methodology 2022-2023	3
E.1 – Procedures for Direct Measure of Student Outcomes	4
E.2 – Procedures for Indirect Measure of Student Outcomes	25
Appendix F – Indirect Measure Assessment Instruments 2022-2023	28
F.1 – Form for Student Evaluations	29
F.2 – Form for Exit Interview	31
F.3 – Form for Exit Survey	37
F.4 – Form for Alumni Survey	40
Appendix G – Assessment Results & Analysis 2022-2023	44
G.1 – Direct Measure Results and Assessment Analysis 2022-2023	45
G.2 – Direct Measure Results Summary: Student Learning Outcomes 2022-202	23 81
G.3 – Indirect Measure Results: Student Evaluation Summary 2022-2023	83
G.4 – Indirect Measure Results: Exit Interview Summary 2022-2023	88
G.5 – Indirect Measure Results: Exit Survey Summary 2022-2023	90
G.6 – Indirect Measure Results: Alumni Survey Summary 2022-2023	91
G.7 – Indirect Measure Results: Advisory Board Feedback 2022-2023	92
G.8 – Indirect Measure Results: ETS Exams 2022-2023	93
Appendix H – Curriculum Map	95
Appendix I – Department Programming Documentation Standard	111
Appendix J – Meeting Minutes 2022-2023	113
Appendix K – Course Schedules 2022-2023	117
Appendix L – Advisement by STARS	123
L.1 – Lamar Enrollment Agreement	123
L.2 – Advising Communication Timeline – Fall Semester	125
L.3 – Lamar Retention Programs	127
L.4 – Tutor Request Form	129

## Appendix E – Assessment Methodology 2022-2023

#### Sources of Assessment Data

#### Direct Measures

1. Rubrics and Test Questions for evaluating direct performance criteria

#### **Indirect Measures**

- 1. Student Evaluation Questions on Course Evaluations: given every semester
- 2. Exit Interviews of Graduating Seniors: given every semester to graduating seniors in Senior Seminar (COSC 4272).
- 3. Exit Surveys of Graduating Seniors: given every semester to graduating seniors in Senior Seminar (COSC 4272).
- 4. Alumni Surveys: given every two years
- 5. Advisory Board Feedback
- 6. Standardized ETS Exams: given every semester to graduating seniors in Senior Seminar (COSC 4272).

#### E.1 - Procedures for Direct Measure of Student Outcomes

## **Department of Computer Science, Lamar University**

#### Criteria Used to Evaluate Rubrics and Test Questions for Direct Measures

The department will use percentage of students that are adequate or better in 2022-2023. The target is at least 80% out of the students who pass a course meet each performance criterion in 2022-2023. The target will be at least 80% of the students in a course do acceptable work on each performance criterion.

Using the feedback from the indirect measures and the results from our direct measures, the analysis of our assessment findings, actions taken, and recommendations for improvement are presented at the end of these tables for each Student Outcome. In addition to the table below with direct measures, we include in our analysis the following indirect assessment methods: Student Evaluation, Exit Interview, Alumni Survey, and ETS Scores.

#### **Note on Tables Below**

\* Courses contain material relevant to the performance criteria but are not used in the assessment strategy at this time.

# Student Outcome 1 Software Fundamentals

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[1.1] Apply UML interaction diagrams and class diagrams to illustrate object models.	COSC 1336, COSC 1337, COSC 2336, CPSC 4360	Selected Questions on Final Exam	CPSC 4360	Spring and Fall of each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[1.2] Apply important design patterns to OOD.	COSC 3308, CPSC 4360	Selected Questions on Final Exam	CPSC4360	Spring and Fall of each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[1.3] Create useful software architecture documentation.	COSC 2336, COSC 3304, CPSC 4317, CPSC 4302, CPSC 4340 CPSC 4360	Rubric on software architecture documentation on final project	CPSC 4340	Fall of each year	Dr. Kami Makki	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[1.4] Develop correct and efficient programs.	COSC 1336, COSC 1337, COSC 2336, COSC 3304, CPSC 4317, *CPSC 4302, *CPSC 4340 *CPSC 4360	Selected Questions on Assignments	COSC 3304	Spring of each year	Dr. T. Roden	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[1.5] Debug implemented software in a proficient	COSC 1336, COSC 1337, COSC 2336	Selected Questions on Assignments	COSC 2336 and COSC 2372	Spring of each year	Dr. T. Roden	Size = Percentage = The target of

manner.	COSC 2372					80% was
						·
[1.6] Design user	COSC 1336	Rubric	CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size =
interfaces appropriate	COSC 1337			of Each year		Percentage =
to a large software	CPSC 4317					The target of
system	CPSC 4360					80% was
						·
[1.7] Develop user-	All courses	Rubric	CPSC 4360 and	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size =
level documentation	with		COSC 2336	each year	Dr. Makki	Percentage =
for software	programming			-		The target of
	assignments					80% was
						·

# Student Outcome 2.1 <u>Computer Science Technology Skills – Discrete Mathematics and Structures</u>

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[2.1.1] Be able to develop software to support specific operations on frequently used discrete structures such as lists, trees, and graphs.	COSC 2336 COSC 4302 CPSC 4317	Code development on final exams	COSC 2336	Fall and Spring of each year	Dr. Kami Makki and Dr. Zhang	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.1.2] Be able to use elementary concepts of combinatorics, probability, and statistics to analyze and evaluate the efficiency of algorithms.	COSC 3304	Selected Questions on Midterm Exam in COSC 3304	COSC 3304	Spring of each year	Dr. Zhang	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.1.3] Be able to use concepts of discrete mathematics, automata, and finite state machines to explain the design of computer hardware.	COSC 2336 COSC 2372 COSC 3302	Selected Questions on Final Exam in COSC 3302	COSC 3302	Spring of each year	Dr. Zhang	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

# Student Outcome 2.2 <u>Computer Technology Skills – Analysis and Design of Algorithms</u>

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
		Method(s)	Assessment	Collection	Coordinator	Direct Results
[2.2.1] Demonstrate	COSC	Questions from	COSC 3304	Spring each year	Dr. Makki	Size =
basic understanding of	2336	Midterm Exam				Percentage =
asymptotic notations	COSC					The target of
and time complexity.	3304					80% was
[2.2.2] Design	COSC	Questions from	COSC 3304	Spring each year	Dr. Makki	Size =
efficient algorithms	2336,	Midterm Exam				Percentage =
and compare	COSC					The target of
competing designs.	3304					80% was
	CPSC 4360					
[2.2.3] Demonstrate	COSC	Questions from	COSC 3304	Spring each year	Dr. Makki	Size =
basic understanding of	2336,	Midterm Exam				Percentage =
some design	COSC					The target of
approaches such as	3304					80% was
greedy algorithms,						
dynamic programming						
and divide-and-						
conquer.						
[2.2.4] Demonstrate	COSC	Questions from	COSC 3304	Spring each year	Dr. Makki	Size =
familiarity with	2336	Midterm Exam				Percentage =
standard searching and	COSC					The target of
sorting algorithms and	3304					80% was
linear and non-linear						
structures.						

## Student Outcome 2.3 Computer Science Technology Skills – Formal Languages and Computability Theory

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
		Method(s)	Assessment	Collection	Coordinator	Direct Results
[2.3.1] Demonstrate basic knowledge of equivalences between various types of languages and corresponding accepting devices including Turing Machines.	COSC 3302	Exam questions	COSC 3302	Spring Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.3.2] Demonstrate basic knowledge of practical applicability of various types of grammar and of some standard representation forms.	COSC 3302	Exam questions	COSC 3302	Spring Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.3.3] Demonstrate knowledge of limitations of computational capability of computer grammars.	COSC 3308 COSC 3302	Exam questions	COSC 3302	Spring Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.3.4] Demonstrate basic knowledge of equivalences and normal forms of	COSC 3308 COSC 3302	Exam questions	COSC 3302	Spring Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

logical formulas in propositional logic.	COSC 2375					·
[2.3.5] Demonstrate basic understanding and appreciation of the various essential programming languages constructs, paradigms, evaluation criteria, and language implementation issues.	COSC 3308	Exam questions	COSC 3308	Fall Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.3.6] Demonstrate basic knowledge and skills in programming techniques with the focus on concepts and not on a particular language.	COSC 3308	Exam questions	COSC 3308	Fall Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

# Student Outcome 2.4 <u>Computer Science Technology Skills – Operating Systems</u>

D f G:	G	T	G 6	T: CD		A 1
Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
		Method(s)	Assessment	Collection	Coordinator	Direct Results
[2.4.1] Knows the	COSC	Exam Questions	COSC 4302	Fall and Spring	Dr. Bo Sun	Size =
main components of	4302			Semesters		Percentage =
an operating system						The target of
and their purposes and						80% was
modes of interaction.						·
[2.4.2] Knows the	COSC	Exam Questions	COSC 4302	Fall and Spring	Dr. Bo Sun	Size =
structure of device	4302			Semesters		Percentage =
drivers and the						The target of
interaction between						80% was
device drivers and						·
operating systems.						
[2.4.3] Outlines the	COSC	Exam Questions	COSC 4302	Fall and Spring	Dr. Bo Sun	Size =
basic issues in	4302			Semesters		Percentage =
memory management						The target of
design and virtual						80% was
memory						<u> </u>
[2.4.4] Can develop	COSC	Exam Questions	COSC 4302	Fall and Spring	Dr. Bo Sun	Size =
basic system	4302			Semesters		Percentage =
applications based on	CPSC					The target of
operating system	4317					80% was
APIs.						·

# Student Outcome 2.5 <u>Computer Science Technology Skills – Database Design</u>

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
		Method(s)	Assessment	Collection	Coordinator	Direct Results
[2.5.1] Demonstrate the application of Entity-Relational diagrams to model real	CPSC 4340	Exam Questions	CPSC 4340	Fall Semester	Dr. Kami Makki	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
world problems.						·
[2.5.2] Design relations for real world problems including implementation of normal forms, keys, and semantics constraints for each relation.	CPSC 4340 CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	CPSC 4340	Fall Semester	Dr. Kami Makki	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.5.3] Demonstrate competence in implementations of database applications.	CPSC 4340	Rubric for final project	CPSC 4340	Fall Semester	Dr. Kami Makki	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

# $Student\ Outcome\ 2.6\ \underline{Computer\ Science\ Technology\ Skills-Computer\ Networks}$

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[2.6.1] Employ the socket API to program applications among independent hosts.	CPSC 4317	Exam Questions	CPSC 4317	Fall Semester	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.6.2] Explain common network architectures, the services provided by each layer, and the protocols required for connecting peer layers.	CPSC 4317	Exam Questions	CPSC 4317	Fall Semester	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.6.3] Evaluate network models through simulation and the use of common performance metrics for networks.	CPSC 4317	Project	CPSC 4317	Fall Semester	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

# $Student\ Outcome\ 2.7\ \underline{Computer\ Science\ Technology\ Skills\ -Computer\ Organization\ and\ Architecture}$

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[2.7.1] Understands modern ISA design principles and employs them to evaluate systems	COSC 2372, COSC 4310	Local Exam Question	COSC 4310	Spring and Fall semesters	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.7.2] Know how to measure performance for different computer architectures	COSC 4310	Local Exam Question	COSC 4310	Spring and Fall semesters	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[2.7.3] Demonstrate knowledge of hardware implementation of numbers and arithmetic operations	COSC 2372, COSC 4310	Local Exam Question	COSC 4310	Spring and Fall semesters	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

## Student Outcome 3 Scientific Method\*\*

\*\*Graduates will be able to gather requirements, analyze, design and conduct simulations or other computer experiments in order to evaluate and interpret the data.

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[3.1] Be able to justify why selected research methods were chosen and state the intended outcomes of the study.	COSC 2336, CPSC 4317, COSC 4310	Rubric and Project	CPSC 4317 and COSC 4310	Spring and Fall of every year	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu and Dr. Bo Sun	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[3.2] Identify steps used in a particular study.	COSC 2336, CPSC 4317, COSC 4310	Rubric and Project	CPSC 4317 and COSC 4310	Spring and Fall of every year	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu and Dr. Bo Sun	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[3.3] Be able to outline and explain the key features of the adopted method.	COSC 2336, CPSC 4317, COSC 4310	Rubric and Project	CPSC 4317 and COSC 4310	Spring and Fall of every year	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu and Dr. Bo Sun	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[3.4] Analyze and interpret collected data based on the adopted method	COSC 2336, CPSC 4317,	Rubric and Project	CPSC 4317 and COSC	Spring and Fall of every	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu and Dr.	Size = Percentage =

and draw appropriate conclusions.	COSC 4310	4310	year	Bo Sun	The target of
					80% was

## Student Outcome 4 <u>Societal Awareness</u>\*\*

\*\*Graduates will be aware of and understand the impact of computer technology on society at large, on the workplace environment, and on individuals.

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[4.1] Demonstrate understanding of evolving computer technology applications.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[4.2] Demonstrate knowledge of positive social impacts including information globalization, E-Commerce, E-learning and new job creation.  [4.3] Demonstrate knowledge of negative social impacts including internet pornography, privacy violation, health hazards, computer crimes and dehumanization.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4340, CPSC 4317 COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4340, CPSC 4317	Exam Questions Exam Questions	COSC 3325, COSC 3325, CPSC 4317	Spring each year  Fall and Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei Dr. Stefan Andrei, Dr. Bo Sun	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[4.4] Demonstrate basic understanding of intellectual property protection via copyright and patent law and fair use exception for copyrighted software.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

## Student Outcome 5 Ethical Standards\*\*

\*\*Graduates will be able to recognize and understand the importance of ethical standards as well as their own responsibilities with respect to the computer profession.

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[5.1] Know the differences of various philosophical views on ethics such as deontology, utilitarianism, egoism, and relativism.	COSC 3325	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[5.2] Understand the ACM or a similar professional body's code of ethics and principles underlying those ethics.	COSC 3325, CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	CPSC 4360	Fall Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[5.3] Honor the property rights of others including copyrights and patents.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[5.4] Demonstrate ability for ethical decision making within the computer profession.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4317, CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

					·
COSC 1172,	Exam	COSC 3325	Spring each	Dr. Stefan	Size =
,	Questions		year	Andrei	Percentage =
CPSC 4360					The target of
					80% was
	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4360	COSC 3325, Questions	COSC 3325, Questions	COSC 3325, Questions year	COSC 3325, Questions year Andrei

## Student Outcome 6 Collaborative Work Skills\*\*

\*\*Graduates will demonstrate the ability to work effectively in teams to conduct technical work through the exercise of interpersonal communication skills.

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[6.1] Demonstrate the ability to work in heterogeneous environments which are diverse in gender, ethnicity, and academic	CPSC 4360, CPSC 4340, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Andrei, Makki	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
accomplishment.  [6.2] Attend team meetings and contribute towards solution of technical problems during the meetings.	CPSC 4360, CPSC 4340, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Andrei, Makki	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[6.3] Make appropriate contributions within their skill set to the completion of the project.	CPSC 4360, CPSC 4340, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Andrei, Makki	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[6.4] Demonstrate a sense of interdependence with other team members.	CPSC 4360, CPSC 4340, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Andrei, Makki	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

# Student Outcome 7 Oral Communications\*\*

\*\*Graduates will demonstrate their ability to verbally communicate clearly.

Performance	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
Criteria		Method(s)	Assessment	Collection	Coordinator	Direct Results
[7.1] Demonstrate	COSC 3325,	Rubrics	COSC 3325,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size =
the ability to	COSC 4172,		COSC 4272	Semesters		Percentage =
communicate in a	COSC 1172					The target of
given situation.						80% was
						·
[7.2] Demonstrate	COSC 3325,	Rubrics	COSC 3325,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size =
the ability to	COSC 4172,		COSC 4272	Semesters		Percentage =
comprehend what	COSC 1172					The target of
is said and to show						80% was
an appreciation of						·
the importance of						
listening.						
[7.3]	COSC 3325,	Rubrics	COSC 3325,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size =
Communicate	COSC 4172,		COSC 4272	Semesters		Percentage =
clearly at the level	COSC 1172					The target of
of the audience the						80% was
technical material						·
intrinsic to the						
discipline of						
computer science.						
[7.4] Demonstrate	COSC 3325,	Rubrics	COSC 3325,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size =
knowledge of the	COSC 4172,		COSC 4272	Semesters		Percentage =
communication	COSC 1172		CPSC 4360			The target of
process.						80% was
						·

## Student Outcome 8 Written Communication Skills\*\*

\*\*Graduates will demonstrate their ability to write effectively both technical and non-technical materials with appropriate multimedia aids.

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
		Method(s)	Assessment	Collection	Coordinator	Direct Results
[8.1] Provide an	COSC 1172,	Rubrics	CPSC 4360,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Sun, Dr.	Size =
introduction that grabs	COSC 3325,		COSC 4302	Semesters	Andrei	Percentage =
the attention of	COSC 4172,					The target of
readers.	CPSC 4360,					80% was
	COSC 4302					·
[8.2] Organize	COSC 1172,	Rubrics	CPSC 4360,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Sun, Dr.	Size =
documents in terms of	COSC 3325,		COSC 4302	Semesters	Andrei	Percentage =
a few main points or	COSC 4172,					The target of
themes.	CPSC 4360,					80% was
	COSC 4302					·
[8.3] Choose	COSC 1172,	Rubrics	CPSC 4360,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Sun, Dr.	Size =
appropriate	COSC 3325,		COSC 4302	Semesters	Andrei	Percentage =
illustrations, examples,	COSC 4172,					The target of
or evidence to support	CPSC 4360,					80% was
the written documents.	COSC 4302					·
[8.4] Write	COSC 1172,	Rubrics	CPSC 4360,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Sun, Dr.	Size =
appropriately for	COSC 3325,		COSC 4302	Semesters	Andrei	Percentage =
specified readers in	COSC 4172,					The target of
terms of technical	CPSC 4360,					80% was
content.	COSC 4302					·
[8.5] Write organized,	COSC 1172,	Rubrics	CPSC 4360,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Sun, Dr.	Size =
grammatically correct	COSC 3325,		COSC 4302	Semesters	Andrei	Percentage =
reports.	COSC 4172,					The target of
	CPSC 4360,					80% was

0000	1202	
COSC	4302	
COSC	7302	•

## Student Outcome 9 Continuing Education and Lifelong Learning\*\*

\*\*Graduates will be demonstrate they can independently acquire new computing related skills and knowledge in order to pursue either further formal or informal learning after graduation.

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[9.1] Be able to search scholarly publications to assist in resolving problems.	COSC 3325, COSC 4172, COSC 4302, CPSC 4360	Rubrics	COSC 3325 and COSC 4272	Fall and Spring	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[9.2] Intend to engage in additional formal education or participate in employer-related training or research projects.	COSC 4272	Rubrics	COSC 4272	Fall and Spring	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was
[9.3] Independent study. Participate in Honors program or in undergraduate research at Lamar. This could be done in the STAIRSTEP Program, Presentations or Posters at Professional Conferences, COOP or Internship position reports. Student could own a software design and development company.	COSC 4272	Rubrics	COSC 4272	Fall and Spring	Dr. Andrei	Size = Percentage = The target of 80% was

## **E.2 - Procedures for Indirect Measure of Student Outcomes**

Sources of Data for Evaluations for Each Learning Outcome Assessment Committee Approved Spring 2013 (Revised Summer 2017)

Outcome	Course Evaluations	Student Evaluation Questions (Done every semester)	Exit Interview Questions (Done every semester by graduating seniors)	Exit Survey Questions (Done every semester by graduating seniors)	Alumni Survey Questions (Partial surveys every two years)	ETS Scores
1	COSC 1336 COSC 1337 COSC 2336 COSC 2372 COSC 3304 CPSC 4317 COSC 4272 COSC 4302 CPSC 4340 CPSC 4360	27, 28, 29, 31 27-31 27,28,30,31,32,38 27,28,30,31,32 27-32 27,28,30,38 27 25,27,28,30,31 25,27-31 25,27-32	1,2,3,6,12		1,2,3,6,12	Overall Average Score and 3 Assessment Indicators (Programming, Computer Organization, Algorithms and Theory)
2			15		15	The 3 Assessment Indicators (Programming, Computer Organization, Algorithms and Theory)
2.1	COSC 2336	27, 28,29,30,31,40				,
	COSC 3304	27,37,40				
	COSC 3302	27,39,40				

			T	1	1	
2.2	COSC 3304	27,28,33,34,39,40				
2.3	COSC 3302	39,40				
2.4	COSC 4302	27,28,35,39,40				
2.5	CPSC 4340	27,28,39,40				
2.6	CPSC 4317	28,30,38,39,40				
2.7	COSC 2372	27,31,35,40				
	COSC 4310	35,38,40				
3	COSC 2336	37,38,40	3,4,6,7		3,4,6,7	
	CPSC 4317	37,38,40				
	COSC 4310	35,37,38,40				
4	COSC 1172	41	5,9		5,9	
	COSC 3325	41				
	CPSC 4360	41				
5	COSC 3325	36	9	16	9	
6	COSC 4302	25,26,34,35	4,7,8,11,13,14		4,7,8,11,13,14	
	CPSC 4340	25,26,34,35				
	CPSC 4360	25,26,34				
7	COSC 3325	34,42	8,13,14	13	8,13,14	
	CPSC 4360	25,26,34				
8	COSC 1172	34	8,13,14	12	8,13,14	
	COSC 3325	42				
	COSC 4302	26,34				
	CPSC 4360	26,34				
9	COSC 3325	42	1,10,11	9,11	1,10,11	Overall Average
	COSC 4272	27,34,35,40,42				Score
			l .			l .

**Note:** An Exit Survey that is anonymous is also given to students in COSC 4272 (Senior Seminar). It is concerned mainly with overall program issues such as scheduling, cognate courses, advising, and satisfaction with opportunities for independent study.

#### **Criteria for Satisfactory Performance**

On Course Student Evaluations: average for each course/semester >= 3.75

On Exit Interview Form: average for each question/year >= 3.75

On Exit Interview Form: average for each of the overall quality questions/year >= 7.5/year

On Exit Survey Form: questions  $1-18 \ge 3.75$ /year except for question 3 where the goal is between 2.25 and 4.00/year.

On Alumni Survey: average on each curriculum question >= 4.0

On Alumni Survey: average for each of the overall quality questions/year >= 8.0 ETS questions: Mean on each assessment indicator each semester >= 50.0; overall average/semester >= 160 with minimum >= 140.

#### Other Sources of Indirect Data

1. Input from our Industrial Advisory Board

#### **Criteria Used to Evaluate Indirect Data**

If average score >= our target criteria, then performance criteria is met

Else if 5 <= sample size < 10, then monitor performance criteria for next two semesters

Else if sample size < 5, then the curriculum remains the same, but we will gather data for the next two cycles to produce a larger sample for analysis.

Else criteria is not met.

## Appendix F – Indirect Measure Assessment Instruments 2022-2023

This appendix includes assessment instruments used for indirect measures. Please note that alumni surveys are only solicited every 2 years. The following instruments are included:

- 1. Student Evaluations
- 2. Exit Interview
- 3. Exit Survey
- 4. Alumni Survey

# **F.1 - Form for Student Evaluations**

	Undergraduate Online Course Major_ Assessment Form Date						
		Number					
Question			Ctrongly				Strongly
Number	Student Assessment of Prog	nram	Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Undecided	Agree	Strongly Agree
(University	Outcomes	Ji aiii	2.049.00	2.003.00	0.1.000.000	/ .g. c c	7 ig. 66
Online	Note: Not all of the topics liste	d bolow are					
Evaluation	covered in any class. Hence,						
Question Number: )	make sense for all of your ans						
Number.	same. It is perfectly reasonab						
	your answers should be "stron						
	This course provided you	giy disagree.					
1 (25)	the opportunity to work effectively as	a member of a					
1 (23)	software development team.	a member of a	1	2	3	4	5
2 (26)	the knowledge to employ effective tea	amwork and					_
	interpersonal communication skills.		1	2	3	4	5
3 (27)	the knowledge to analyze a software		4	_		4	_
4 (28)	problem and design a software solution the ability to implement a software de		1	2	3	4	5
7 (20)	in an appropriate development enviro		1	2	3	4	5
5 (29)	the ability to apply appropriate user ir						
- ()			1	2	3	4	5
6 (30)	the knowledge to design and apply re	elevant software	1	2	3	4	5
7 (31)	testing procedures. instruction on the proper documentat	ion of source			3	4	5
7 (01)	code.	ion or source	1	2	3	4	5
8 (32)	the knowledge needed to develop us	er-level					
2 (22)	documentation for software.		1	2	3	4	5
9 (33)	the ability to independently acquire no related skills (e.g. new computing environments)		1	2	3	4	5
	programming language).	vironinient, new	•		3		3
10 (34)	the ability to communicate technical of						
	implementation concepts to computing		1	2	3	4	5
	well as to non-computing personnel,	both orally and in					
11 (35)	writing. the knowledge to evaluate hardware	and software in the					
11 (00)	context of integrating computing into		1	2	3	4	5
	defining a computing solution to a pa						
10 (00)	situation.	41.					
12 (36)	the knowledge to conduct yourself in professional manner and to assume a		1	2	3	4	5
	class projects.	a leadership tole in	ı	2	3	4	3
13 (37)	the ability to apply knowledge from co	omputer science					
	and other disciplines to solve comput	er science	1	2	3	4	5
44 (20)	problems.	t aimer dation an					
14 (38)	the knowledge to design and conduct other computer experiments and ana		1	2	3	4	5
	data.	., = 3 and interpret	'	_		'	
15 (39)	with a firm theoretical foundation for t	he subject of the					
40 (40)	course.	J =1.01= 0= 41	1	2	3	4	5
16 (40)	the knowledge to acquire the required the tools and technology of computer		1	2	3	4	5
17 (41)	the ability to obtain and use information		'		J		, J
<u> </u>	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				I		

	and global impact of the field on relevant societal issues.	1	2	3	4	5
18 (42)	with motivation to establish habits of life-long learning and curiosity.	1	2	3	4	5
	Student Assessment of Instruction	Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Undecided	Agree	Strongly Agree
19	Instructor seemed to have a thorough understanding of subject matter.	1	2	3	4	5
20	Instructor was able to answer student questions effectively.	1	2	3	4	5
21	Instructor made contributions not in assigned material.	1	2	3	4	5
22	Instructor treats all students equally.	1	2	3	4	5
23	Instructor had a reasonable grading system.	1	2	3	4	5
24	Instructor made grading system clear to student.	1	2	3	4	5
25	Instructor was available to students online.	1	2	3	4	5
26	Instructor gave tests that adequately evaluated the understanding of the course material.	1	2	3	4	5
27	Instructor made reasonable assignments.	1	2	3	4	5
28	Instructor returned tests and papers in a reasonable time.	1	2	3	4	5
29	Instructor made the course interesting.	1	2	3	4	5
31	Instructor was able to present concepts so they were understood.	1	2	3	4	5
32	Instructor presented lectures that were carefully planned and were helpful.	1	2	3	4	5
33	Taking this instructor's course was worthwhile.	1	2	3	4	5
	Student Information					
34	What grade did you expect to receive in this course?	F	D	С	В	А
35	What is your grade range in this course?	DF	CD	BC	AB	
36	What is the average number of hours per week you spent on this course?	<2	2 to 7	7 to 12	>12	
37	If you dropped or do not pass this course, would you consider taking the course from the same instructor again?	No	Yes			
38	Would you recommend the instructor to a friend who is considering taking this course?	No	Yes			
39	Please assign an overall rating to the instructor based on a scale from A (excellent) to E (very poor).	F	D	С	В	А
	Comments Section					

Comments Section

Number of Tests given?

Number of assignments assigned?

## F.2 - Form for Exit Interview

### Department of Computer Science Exit Interview Form UNDERGRADUATE

Please print clearly.

	Date:	
Name:		
Permanent Address:		
•	m: B.S. in Computer Science B.S. in Computer Informal B.S. in Computer Information B.S. in Computer B.S. in Compu	
Check: I have If you have found a position	have not found a position yet. on, what is the name of the company, and where is the compan	y located?
If you have found a position	on, what is your job title?	
If you have found a position	on, what is the starting salary of your new position?	
	y hours per week have you been employed during the time whe the last two years before graduation?	en you were
From what high school did	l you graduate?	
What year?		
If outside the local area, state?	, what was the city and	
How many years have pass graduating?	sed since the time you first enrolled at Lamar and the time whe	n you will be

## **Exit Interview Questions**

Questions concerning the Quality of the Program in the Computer Science Department.

 1.	On a scale of one to ten (with 10 being good), how do you rate the quality of the courses taker within the department?
 2.	On a scale of one to ten, how do you rate the quality of instruction in computer science courses?
 3.	On a scale of one to ten (with 10 being easy and 1 being hard), how do you rate the ease of scheduling courses in computer science?
 4.	On a scale of one to ten (with 10 being very satisfied and 1 being not satisfied at all), how do you rate your overall satisfaction with the program you are graduating in?

Dep	partment of Computer Science Objectives	Strongly D i s a g r e e	Disagree	Undecided	Agree	Strongly A g r e e
1.	Your education required you to apply critical thinking to solving difficult problems.	1	2	3	4	5
2.	Your education ensured that you can design software solutions to different types of problems.	1	2	3	4	5
3.	Your education provided a firm theoretical foundation so that you were prepared for future scientific advances.	1	2	3	4	5
4.	Your education stimulated an understanding of the role of computer science in interdisciplinary studies, and it increased your interest and abilities in other areas.	1	2	3	4	5
5.	Your education fostered an understanding of the impact of the discipline on relevant local and global social issues.	1	2	3	4	5
6.	Your education enabled you to develop the ability to analyze and solve computer science problems by applying knowledge from computer science, mathematics, and software engineering.	1	2	3	4	5
7.	Your education offered the preparation necessary to design and conduct simulations or other experiments and analyze and interpret data.	1	2	3	4	5
8.	Your education during the entire Computer Science program developed your skills in communication and cooperation within workgroups.	1	2	3	4	5
9.	Your education fostered an awareness of professional and ethical responsibilities and their application in real situations.	1	2	3	4	5
10.	Your education established an understanding of the need for life-long education and curiosity.	1	2	3	4	5
11.	Your education in the CS Department occurred in an environment that facilitated and encouraged	1	2	3	4	5

	learning.					
12.	Your education enabled you to understand the process of software development including specifications, analysis, design, and testing.		2	3	4	5
13.	Your education provided a sufficient educational foundation for leadership roles along future career paths.	1	2	3	4	5
14.	Your education gave you the ability to recognize and value diversity in the world and in intellectual areas.	1	2	3	4	5
15.	Your education gave you a strong background in the fundamental technical areas of computer architecture, algorithms, operating systems, database systems, and formal languages.		2	3	4	5

Please give your opinion concerning the strengths of your degree program?					
Please give suggestions for improvement to your degree program?					

## Questions Concerning Your Experiences at Lamar.

Have you received any awards from the Department, College or University since you have been at Lamar? If you have, please list them.

Have you used the services of the Career Center since coming to Yes No Lamar?  If you have, what help did the Career Center provide?
How many group projects do you think you did in computer science courses?
How many presentations did you make in computer science courses?
Did you present any course projects outside the classroom at:  Regional Student Conference  Civic Group (i.e. Chamber of Commerce  Professional Conference sponsored by the ACM or IEEE  Yes  No Other:
Did you participate regularly in ACM? Yes No What factors caused you to participate or not participate regularly in ACM?
Did you participate in UPE?  Yes  No  Did you receive any scholarships?  Yes  No  If so, what were the sources of the funds?
If you received any scholarships, what was the total amount you received over the course of time you studied at Lamar?  If you received any scholarships, did the money you receive determine your decision to come to Lamar
and study Computer Science? Yes No

What were your favorite CS/CIS/ELEN courses?						
Reasons for selections?						
What were your least favorite CS/CIS/ELEN courses?						
Reasons for selections?						
Who were your favorite CS/CIS/ELEN instructors?						
Reasons for selections?						
Who were your least favorite CS/CIS/ELEN instructors?						
Reasons for selections?						
What were your favorite Math and/or Physics courses?						
Reasons for selections?						

Reasons for selections?	What	were y	-	least	favorite	Math	and/or	Physics	
Reasons for selections?									
	Reaso	ns for sel	lectio	ns?					

### F.3 - Form for Exit Survey

# Computing Sciences Department Exit Survey 2022-2023 Academic Year

The following information is being collected as part of our on-going self-evaluation. This survey is designed for graduating Computer Science and Computer Information Systems majors for the purpose of obtaining feedback from students with the goal of improving our courses and degree programs. Your responses to this survey will remain anonymous. Results will be analyzed and reported in terms of group statistics and collected comments. Do *not* place your name on the form.

Major:								
Computer Info	rmation Systen	ns []	Computer Scie	nce []				
Approximate overall (	GPA:	Approx	Approximate GPA in major:					
For each statement that provided for your comments (la courses in the major a university if you wish	nments that exp abel by question and cognate, you	lain or clarify y n number). Whi n may add comr	our answer. Us le we are princ nents on other	e backs of sheets to ipally interested in the courses at the	; =			
1. I have learned	l a great deal i	n my major.			_			
[ ]Strongly Disagree Comment:	[] Disagree	[] Not Sure	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree				
2. I am well pre	pared for emp	loyment in my	major.					
[ ]Strongly Disagree Comment:	[] Disagree	[] Not Sure	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree				
3. The work req	uired for my n	najor was						
[ ] Too Easy Comment:	Easy	[] Reasonable	e Difficult	Too Difficult				
<b>4. Faculty are re</b> [ ]Strongly Disagree Comment:	•	e for assistance [] Not Sure						
5. The quality of	f teaching in th	ne major is goo	d.					

	ongly Disagree ment: (name cour		[] Not Sure	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree
	The computer	labs that sup	port the progra	am are satisfac	ctory for that
purpe [ ]Str Comr	ongly Disagree	[] Disagree	[] Not Sure	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree
7.		academic adv	visors were rea	dily available	for help and met my
[ ]Str Comr	• • •	[] Disagree	[] Not Sure	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree
8.	Scheduling is	easy because o	of the availabil	ity of courses.	
	ongly Disagree	-		-	[ ] Strongly Agree
9.	Independent s	study or resear	rch opportunit	ies are satisfac	torv.
	ongly Disagree	-			[ ] Strongly Agree
					[ ] Strongly Agree
11.	•	design and in	iplement a con	nputerized solu	ition to a "real life"
	problem. congly Disagree ment: (name cour	_	[] Not Sure	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree
12.			-	ecifications, d	esign and users'
[ ]C++	manuals in a s	-		[ ] A graa	[ ] Strongly Agree
	nent: (name cour		[] Not Sure	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree
13.	I can orally p	resent a comp	uterized projec	et.	
[ ]Str		[] Disagree			[ ] Strongly Agree
14.	I am prepared	l to enter an a	ppropriate gra	duate progran	n.
	ongly Disagree				[ ] Strongly Agree
15.	I have a good	general backg	round in Com	puter Science.	
[ ]Str	_	[] Disagree		-	[ ] Strongly Agree

16. I am cognizant of ethical is relating to computers in so		nd global soci	etal concerns
[ ]Strongly Disagree [ ] Disagree Comment:	•	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree
17. My math and science cour major.	ses provided a g	ood backgrou	nd/supplement to my
[ ]Strongly Disagree [ ] Disagree Comment: (name courses)	[] Not Sure	[ ] Agree	[ ] Strongly Agree
18. My math and science cour [ ]Strongly Disagree [ ] Disagree Comment: (name courses)		_	[ ] Strongly Agree
19. What did you like best abo	out the major?		
20. What did you like least ab	out the major?		
21. What would you recomme	end to improve tl	he advising sys	stem?

# F.4 - Form for Alumni Survey

# Computer Science Department Alumni Survey

1.	Name	Date
	(If female, please provide	maiden name in addition to married name)
		arn in the Computer Science Department at Lamar
1		ss through which we might best be able to reach you in the ss, this will probably be the address of your parent(s) or
]	Permanent Home Address:	
	Present Address:	
	Phone Number:	Email Address:
	Year of Graduation:	Degree(s) Received from Lamar:
		ß B.S. in Computer Science ß B.S. in Computer and Information
		Sciences  M.S. in Computer Science
2.	If you are employed, please Name of your company:	se provide the following:
	Your title:	
	Address of Employer:	

Salary: Less than \$40,000	100,000\$ - 80,000\$ أ
60,000\$ - 40,000\$ Ĩ	200,000\$ - 100,000\$ 1
80,000\$ - 60,000\$ Î	More than \$200,000

3. I rate the quality of the courses taken in the CS department as:

Poor									Exc	ellent	
0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	

4. I rate the quality of instruction in the program as:

Poor	ſ								Exc	ellent	
0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	

5. Scheduling of needed courses was:

Very									Easy		
0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	

6. Overall I am satisfied with the program:

Not a	Not at All Somewhat								Very		
0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	

7. Department of Computer Science Objectives

		Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Undecided	Agree	Strongly Agree
l.	Your education required you to apply critical thinking to solving					
	difficult problems.	1	2	3	4	5
.	Your education ensured that you can design software solutions					
	to a wide range of problems.	1	2	3	4	5
	Your education provided a firm theoretical foundation so that					
	you were prepared for future scientific advances.	1	2	3	4	5
.	Your education stimulated an understanding of the role of					
	computer science in interdisciplinary studies, and it increased					
	your interest and abilities in other areas.	1	2	3	4	5
.	Your education fostered an understanding the impact of the					
	discipline on relevant social issues.					
		1	2	3	4	5
	Your education enabled you to develop the ability to analyze					
	and solve computer science problems by applying knowledge					
	from computer science, mathematics, and software engineering.					
		1	2	3	4	5
.	Your education offered the preparation necessary to design and					
	conduct simulations or other experiments and analyze and					
	interpret data.	1	2	3	4	5
	Your education developed in you skill in communication and					
	cooperation within workgroups and larger organizations					
		1	2	3	4	5
.	Your education fostered an awareness of professional and					
	ethical responsibilities and their application in real situations.					

Your education established an understanding of the need for	1	2	3	4	5
life-long education and curiosity.  Your education in the CS department occurred in an	1	2	3	4	5
environment that facilitated and encouraged learning.  Your education enabled you to understand the process of	1	2	3	4	5
software development including specifications, analysis, design, and testing.	1	2	3	4	5
Your education provided a sufficient educational foundation for leadership roles along future career paths.	1	2	3	4	5
Your education gave you the ability to recognize and value diversity in the world and in intellectual areas.	1	2	3	4	5
Your education has prepared you, in your opinion, for graduate study in Computer Science You have a deep understanding of one or more sub-areas of	1	2	3	4	5
Computer Science. Your education gave you a strong background in the fundamental technical areas of computer architecture,	1	2	3	4	5
algorithms, operating systems, database systems, and formal languages.	1	2	3	4	5
ng your job interviews, did the interviewers offer any c					
felt our degree was especially weak of especially strong					
felt our degree was especially weak of especially strong					
felt our degree was especially weak of especially strong					
felt our degree was especially weak of especially strong	g? We	ere there	topics	they a	isked you
felt our degree was especially weak of especially strong twith which you were unfamiliar?	g? We	ere there	topics	they a	isked you

?
_

Please Return Completed Form to:

Computer Science Department Lamar University P.O. Box 10056 Beaumont, TX 77710

# Appendix G – Assessment Results & Analysis 2022-2023

This appendix includes results and analysis of assessment for the 2022-2023 academic year (which includes the fall 2022 and spring 2023 long semesters). The following are included:

- 1. Direct Measure Results and Assessment Analysis 2022-2023
- 2. Direct Measure Results Summary: Student Learning Outcomes 2022-2023
- 3. Indirect Measure: Student Evaluation Summary 2022-2023
- 4. Indirect Measure: Exit Interview Summary 2022-2023
- 5. Indirect Measure: Exit Survey Summary 2022-2023
- 6. Indirect Measure: Alumni Survey Summary 2022-2023
- 7. Indirect Measure: Advisory Board Feedback 2022-2023
- 8. ETS Exams 2022-2023

#### G.1 – Direct Measure Results and Assessment Analysis 2022-2023

Department of Computer Science, Lamar University

Using the feedback from the indirect measures specified in Appendices E.1 and the results from our direct measures, the analysis of our assessment findings, actions taken, and recommendations for improvement are presented in this document. Note that the selected questions used on final examinations for each performance criterion are submitted by the faculty and approved by the departmental Assessment Committee to ensure adequate appropriate depth and consistency of content across time.

# **Assessment and Evaluation**

#### **Student Outcome 1 Software Fundamentals**

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
		Method(s)	Assessment	Collection	Coordinator	Direct Results
[1.1] Apply UML	COSC 1336,	Selected	CPSC 4360	Spring and Fall	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 23
interaction diagrams	COSC 1337,	Questions on		of each year		Percentage =
and class diagrams to	COSC 2336,	Final Exam				86
illustrate object	CPSC 4360					The target of
models.						84% was Met
[1.2] Apply important	COSC 3308,	Selected	CPSC4360	Spring and Fall	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 23
design patterns to	CPSC 4360	Questions on		of each year		Percentage =
OOD.		Final Exam				85
						The target of
						82% was Met
[1.3] Create useful	COSC 2336,	Rubric on	CPSC 4340	Fall of each	Dr. Kami Makki	Size = 30
software architecture	COSC 3304,	software		year		Percentage =
documentation.	CPSC 4317,	architecture				87.17
	CPSC 4302,	documentation				The target of
	CPSC 4340	on final project				76% was
	CPSC 4360					Not Met
[1.4] Develop correct	COSC 1336,	Selected	COSC 3304	Spring of each	Dr. T. Roden	Size = 47
and efficient	COSC 1337,	Questions on		year		Percentage =
programs.	COSC 2336,	Assignments				83

	COSC 3304, CPSC 4317, *CPSC 4302, *CPSC 4340 *CPSC 4360					The target of 80% was Met
[1.5] Debug implemented software in a proficient manner.	COSC 1336, COSC 1337, COSC 2336 COSC 2372	Selected Questions on Assignments	COSC 2336 and COSC 2372	Spring of each year	Dr. T. Roden	Size = 73 Percentage = 80.7 The target of 80% was Met
[1.6] Design user interfaces appropriate to a large software system	COSC 1336 COSC 1337 CPSC 4317 CPSC 4360	Rubric	CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring of Each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 23 Percentage = 86 The target of 80% was Met
[1.7] Develop user- level documentation for software	All courses with programming assignments	Rubric	CPSC 4360 and COSC 2336	Fall and Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei, Dr. Makki	Size = 76 Percentage = 94.6 The target of 80% was Met

<sup>\*</sup> Courses contain material relevant to the performance criteria but are not used in the assessment strategy at this time.

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

#### Student Outcome 2.1 Computer Science Technology Skills – Discrete Mathematics and Structures

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
[2.1.1] Be able to develop software to support specific operations on frequently used discrete structures such as lists, trees, and graphs.	COSC 2336, COSC 4302, CPSC 4317	Method(s)  Code development on final exams	Assessment COSC 2336	Collection Fall and Spring of each year	Coordinator Dr. Kami Makki and Dr. Zhang	Direct Results Size = 48 Percentage = 79.5 The target of 80% was Not Met
[2.1.2] Be able to use elementary concepts of combinatorics, probability, and statistics to analyze and evaluate the efficiency of algorithms.	COSC 3304	Selected Questions on Midterm Exam in COSC 3304	COSC 3304	Spring of each year	Dr. Zhang	Size = 28 Percentage = 78.57 The target of 80% was Not Met
[2.1.3] Be able to use concepts of discrete mathematics, automata, and finite state machines to explain the design of computer hardware.	COSC 2336, COSC 2372, COSC 3302	Selected Questions on Final Exam in COSC 3302	COSC 3302	Spring of each year	Dr. Zhang	Size = 65 Percentage = 86 The target of 80% was Met

Results: Two criteria were very close to meeting the targets, so no actions were deemed necessary this year. We will monitor next

year.

Actions: None.

# Student Outcome 2.2 Computer Technology Skills – Analysis and Design of Algorithms

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment	Context for	Time of Data	Assessment	Analysis of
		Method(s)	Assessment	Collection	Coordinator	Direct Results
[2.2.1] Demonstrate basic	COSC 2336	Questions	COSC 3304	Spring each	Dr. Makki	Size = 28
understanding of	COSC 3304	from		year		Percentage =
asymptotic notations and		Midterm				82.14
time complexity.		Exam				The target of
						80% was
						Met
[2.2.2] Design efficient	COSC 2336	Questions	COSC 3304	Spring each	Dr. Makki	Size = 28
algorithms and compare	COSC 3304	from		year		Percentage =
competing designs.	CPSC 4360	Midterm				82.14
		Exam				The target of
						80% was
						Met
[2.2.3] Demonstrate basic	COSC 2336	Questions	COSC 3304	Spring each	Dr. Makki	Size = 28
understanding of some	COSC 3304	from		year		Percentage =
design approaches such as		Midterm				85.71
greedy algorithms,		Exam				The target of
dynamic programming						80% was
and divide-and-conquer.						Met
[2.2.4] Demonstrate	COSC 2336	Questions	COSC 3304	Spring each	Dr. Makki	Size = 28
familiarity with standard	COSC 3304	from		year		Percentage =
searching and sorting		Midterm				82.14
algorithms and linear and		Exam				The target of
non-linear structures.						80% was

Met
-----

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

**Second Cycle Results**:

#### Student Outcome 2.3 Computer Science Technology Skills – Formal Languages and Computability Theory

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[2.3.1] Demonstrate basic knowledge of equivalences between various types of languages and corresponding accepting devices including Turing Machines.	COSC 3302	Exam questions	COSC 3302	Spring Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = 65 Percentage = 86 The target of 80% was Met
[2.3.2] Demonstrate basic knowledge of practical applicability of various types of grammar and of some standard representation forms.	COSC 3302	Exam questions	COSC 3302	Spring Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = 65 Percentage = 84 The target of 80% was Met
[2.3.3] Demonstrate knowledge of limitations of computational capability of computer grammars.	COSC 3308 COSC 3302	Exam questions	COSC 3302	Spring Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = 65 Percentage = 87 The target of 80% was Met
[2.3.4] Demonstrate basic knowledge of equivalences and normal forms of logical formulas in propositional logic.	COSC 3308 COSC 3302 COSC 2375	Exam questions	COSC 3302	Spring Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = 65 Percentage = 84 The target of 80% was Met
[2.3.5] Demonstrate basic understanding and appreciation of the various essential	COSC 3308	Exam questions	COSC 3308	Fall Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = 45 Percentage = 84

programming languages constructs, paradigms, evaluation criteria, and language implementation issues.						The target of 89% was Met
[2.3.6] Demonstrate basic knowledge and skills in programming techniques with the focus on concepts and not on a particular language.	COSC 3308	Exam questions	COSC 3308	Fall Semester	Dr. Andrei	Size = 45 Percentage = 82 The target of 80% was Met

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

# Student Outcome 2.4 Computer Science Technology Skills – Operating Systems

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Student Evaluation, Exit Interview, Alumni Survey, ETS Scores

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[2.4.1] Knows the main components of an operating system and their purposes and modes of interaction.	COSC 4302	Exam Questions	COSC 4302	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 19 Percentage = 84 The target of 80% was Met
[2.4.2] Knows the structure of device drivers and the interaction between device drivers and operating systems.	COSC 4302	Exam Questions	COSC 4302	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 19 Percentage = 84 The target of 80% was Met
[2.4.3] Outlines the basic issues in memory management design and virtual memory	COSC 4302	Exam Questions	COSC 4302	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 19 Percentage = 84 The target of 80% was Met
[2.4.4] Can develop basic system applications based on operating system APIs.	COSC 4302 CPSC 4317	Exam Questions	COSC 4302	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 19 Percentage = 84 The target of 80% was Met

**Date**: July 7, 2023

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

# Student Outcome 2.5 <u>Computer Science Technology Skills – Database Design</u>

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Student Evaluation, Exit Interview, Alumni Survey, ETS Scores

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[2.5.1] Demonstrate the application of Entity-Relational diagrams to model real world problems.	CPSC 4340	Exam Questions	CPSC 4340	Fall Semester	Dr. Kami Makki	Size = 30 Percentage = 75 The target of 80% was <b>Not Met</b>
[2.5.2] Design relations for real world problems including implementation of normal forms, keys, and semantics constraints for each relation.	CPSC 4340 CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	CPSC 4340	Fall Semester	Dr. Kami Makki	Size = 30 Percentage = 82 The target of 80% was Met
[2.5.3] Demonstrate competence in implementations of database applications.	CPSC 4340	Rubric for final project	CPSC 4340	Fall Semester	Dr. Kami Makki	Size = 30 Percentage = 100 The target of 80% was Met

**Date**: July 7, 2023

**Results**: Since our assessment did not meet the direct target for criteria 2.5.1, we discussed this with the instructor of the course involved. The instructor has agreed to put a plan in place to update the course content accordingly. We will reevaluate next year to see if this action plan was successful.

Actions: None

#### Student Outcome 2.6 Computer Science Technology Skills - Computer Networks

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

**Student Evaluation** 

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[2.6.1] Employ the socket API to program applications among independent hosts.	CPSC 4317	Exam Questions	CPSC 4317	Fall Semester	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 36 Percentage = 86 The target of 80% was Met
[2.6.2] Explain common network architectures, the services provided by each layer, and the protocols required for connecting peer layers.	CPSC 4317	Exam Questions	CPSC 4317	Fall Semester	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 36 Percentage = 94.8 The target of 80% was Met
[2.6.3] Evaluate network models through simulation and the use of common performance metrics for networks.	CPSC 4317	Project	CPSC 4317	Fall Semester	Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 3236 Percentage = 94.8 The target of 80% was Met

**Date**: July 7, 2023

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

### Student Outcome 2.7 Computer Science Technology Skills - Computer Organization and Architecture

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

**Student Evaluation** 

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[2.7.1] Understands modern ISA design principles and employs them to evaluate systems	COSC 2372, COSC 4310	Local Exam Question	COSC 4310	Spring and Fall semesters	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu	Size = 49 Percentage = 78 The target of 80% was <b>Not Met</b>
[2.7.2] Know how to measure performance for different computer architectures	COSC 4310	Local Exam Question	COSC 4310	Spring and Fall semesters	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu	Size = 49 Percentage = 73 The target of 80% was Not Met
[2.7.3] Demonstrate knowledge of hardware implementation of numbers and arithmetic operations	COSC 2372, COSC 4310	Local Exam Question	COSC 4310	Spring and Fall semesters	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu	Size = 49 Percentage = 73 The target of 80% was Not Met

**Date**: July 7, 2023

**Results**: Since our assessment did not meet the direct targets all three criteria in Outcome 2.7, we discussed this with the instructor of the course involved. The instructor agreed to go into more detail on the appropriate content in the course and perform additional review with students during the course. We will reevaluate next year to see if this action plan was successful.

**Actions**: None

#### Student Outcome 3 Scientific Method\*\*

\*\*Graduates will be able to gather requirements, analyze, design and conduct simulations or other computer experiments in order to evaluate and interpret the data.

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[3.1] Be able to justify why selected research methods were chosen and state the intended outcomes of the study.	COSC 2336, CPSC 4317, COSC 4310	Rubric and Project	CPSC 4317 and COSC 4310	Spring and Fall of every year	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu and Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 88 Percentage = 88.05 The target of 80% was Met
[3.2] Identify steps used in a particular study.	COSC 2336, CPSC 4317, COSC 4310	Rubric and Project	CPSC 4317 and COSC 4310	Spring and Fall of every year	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu and Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 85 Percentage = 88.05 The target of 80% was Met
[3.3] Be able to outline and explain the key features of the adopted method.	COSC 2336, CPSC 4317, COSC 4310	Rubric and Project	CPSC 4317 and COSC 4310	Spring and Fall of every year	Dr. Jiangjiang Liu and Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 85 Percentage = 88.05 The target of

						80% was
						Met
[3.4] Analyze and interpret collected	COSC 2336,	Rubric and	CPSC 4317	Spring and	Dr. Jiangjiang	Size = 85
data based on the adopted method	CPSC 4317,	Project	and COSC	Fall of every	Liu and Dr.	Percentage =
and draw appropriate conclusions.	COSC 4310		4310	year	Bo Sun	92.25
						The target of
						80% was Met

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

# Student Outcome 4 Societal Awareness\*\*

\*\*Graduates will be aware of and understand the impact of computer technology on society at large, on the workplace environment, and on individuals.

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[4.1] Demonstrate understanding of evolving computer technology applications.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 61 Percentage = 94 The target of 80% was Met
[4.2] Demonstrate knowledge of positive social impacts including information globalization, E-Commerce, E-learning and new job creation.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4340, CPSC 4317	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 61 Percentage = 92 The target of 80% was Met
[4.3] Demonstrate knowledge of negative social impacts including internet pornography, privacy violation, health hazards, computer crimes and dehumanization.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4340, CPSC 4317,	Exam Questions	COSC 3325, CPSC 4317	Fall and Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei, Dr. Bo Sun	Size = 61 Percentage = 95 The target of 80% was Met
[4.4] Demonstrate basic understanding of intellectual property protection via copyright and patent law and fair use exception for copyrighted software.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 84 Percentage = 92 The target of 80% was Met

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

#### **Student Outcome 5 Ethical Standards\*\***

\*\*Graduates will be able to recognize and understand the importance of ethical standards as well as their own responsibilities with respect to the computer profession.

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[5.1] Know the differences of various philosophical views on ethics such as deontology, utilitarianism, egoism, and relativism.	COSC 3325	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 61 Percentage = 96 The target of 80% was Met
[5.2] Understand the ACM or a similar professional body's code of ethics and principles underlying those ethics.	COSC 3325, CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	CPSC 4360	Fall Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 84 Percentage = 92 The target of 80% was Met
[5.3] Honor the property rights of others including copyrights and patents.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 61 Percentage = 92 The target of 80% was Met
[5.4] Demonstrate ability for ethical decision making within the computer profession.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, CPSC 4317, CPSC 4360	Exam Questions	COSC 3325	Spring each year	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 61 Percentage = 88 The target of 80% was Met
[5.5] Demonstrate knowledge of	COSC 1172,	Exam	COSC 3325	Spring each	Dr. Stefan	Size = 61

factors affecting fair resolution of	COSC 3325,	Questions	year	Andrei	Percentage =
conflicts of interests.	CPSC 4360				92
					The target of
					80% was Met

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

#### Student Outcome 6 Collaborative Work Skills\*\*

\*\*Graduates will demonstrate the ability to work effectively in teams to conduct technical work through the exercise of interpersonal communication skills.

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[6.1] Demonstrate the ability to work in heterogeneous environments which are diverse in gender, ethnicity, and academic accomplishment.	CPSC 4360, CPSC 4340, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Andrei, Dr. Kami Makki	Size = 53 Percentage = 97.39 The target of 80% was Met
[6.2] Attend team meetings and contribute towards solution of technical problems during the meetings.	CPSC 4360, CPSC 4340, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Andrei, Dr. Kami Makki	Size = 53 Percentage = 97.39 The target of 80% was Met
[6.3] Make appropriate contributions within their skill set to the completion of the project.	CPSC 4360, CPSC 4340, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Andrei, Dr. Kami Makki, Dr. Doerschuk	Size = 53 Percentage 97.39 The target of 80% was Met
[6.4] Demonstrate a sense of interdependence with	CPSC 4360, CPSC 4340, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4340, CPSC 4360	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Andrei, Dr. Kami Makki	Size = 53 Percentage = 97.39

other team members.			The target of
			80% was Met

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

# **Student Outcome 7 Oral Communications\*\***

\*\*Graduates will demonstrate their ability to verbally communicate clearly.

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Critoria	Strategies	Assessment Mathod(s)	Context for	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
Criteria [7.1] Demonstrate	COSC 3325,	Method(s) Rubrics	Assessment COSC 3325,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 93
the ability to	COSC 4272,		COSC 4272	Semesters		Percentage =
communicate in a	COSC 1172					92.17
given situation.						The target of
[7 0] D	COSC 2225	Destant as	COSC 2225	F-11 1 C	D. C4-f A. 1:	80% was Met
[7.2] Demonstrate	COSC 3325,	Rubrics	COSC 3325, COSC 4272	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 93
the ability to comprehend what	COSC 4272, COSC 1172		COSC 4272	Semesters		Percentage = 92.08
is said and to show	COSC 1172					The target of
an appreciation of						80% was Met
the importance of						00,000000000000000000000000000000000000
listening.						
[7.3]	COSC 3325,	Rubrics	COSC 3325,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 93
Communicate	COSC 4272,		COSC 4272	Semesters		Percentage =
clearly at the level	COSC 1172					91.65
of the audience the						The target of
technical material						80% was Met
intrinsic to the						
discipline of						
computer science.	G05G 2227	D. I. '	G00G 2225	E 11 1 1 C 1	D C C A 1 :	g: 02
[7.4] Demonstrate	COSC 3325,	Rubrics	COSC 3325,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Stefan Andrei	Size = 93
knowledge of the	COSC 4272,		COSC 4272	Semesters		Percentage =

communication	COSC 1172	CPSC 4360		96
process.				The target of
				80% was
				Met

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

#### Student Outcome 8 Written Communication Skills\*\*

\*\*Graduates will demonstrate their ability to write effectively both technical and non-technical materials with appropriate multimedia aids.

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[8.1] Provide an introduction that grabs the attention of readers.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, COSC 4272, CPSC 4360, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4360, COSC 4302	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Sun, Dr. Andrei	Size = 42 Percentage = 88.42 The target of 80% was Met
[8.2] Organize documents in terms of a few main points or themes.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, COSC 4272, CPSC 4360, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4360, COSC 4302	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Sun, Dr. Andrei	Size = 42 Percentage = 90.64 The target of 80% was Met
[8.3] Choose	COSC	Rubrics	CPSC 4360,	Fall and Spring	Dr. Sun, Dr.	Size = 42

appropriate illustrations, examples, or evidence to support the written documents.	1172, COSC 3325, COSC 4272, CPSC 4360, COSC 4302		COSC 4302	Semesters	Andrei	Percentage = 92.83 The target of 80% was Met
[8.4] Write appropriately for specified readers in terms of technical content.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, COSC 4272, CPSC 4360, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4360, COSC 4302	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Sun, Dr. Andrei	Size = 47 Percentage = 97.8 The target of 80% was Met
[8.5] Write organized, grammatically correct reports.	COSC 1172, COSC 3325, COSC 4272, CPSC 4360, COSC 4302	Rubrics	CPSC 4360, COSC 4302	Fall and Spring Semesters	Dr. Sun, Dr. Andrei	Size = 42 Percentage = 95.61 The target of 80% was Met

**Date**: July 7, 2023

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

Second Cycle Results: None

### Student Outcome 9 Continuing Education and Lifelong Learning\*\*

\*\*Graduates will be demonstrate that they can independently acquire new computing related skills and knowledge in order to pursue either further formal or informal learning after graduation.

#### **Indirect Assessment Methods:**

Student Evaluation, Exit Interview, Alumni Survey, ETS Scores

Performance Criteria	Strategies	Assessment Method(s)	Context for Assessment	Time of Data Collection	Assessment Coordinator	Analysis of Direct Results
[9.1] Be able to search scholarly publications to assist in resolving problems.	COSC 3325, COSC 4272, COSC 4302, CPSC 4360	Rubrics	COSC 3325 and COSC 4272	Fall and Spring	Dr. Andrei	Size = 93 Percentage = 96.17 The target of 80% was Met
[9.2] Intend to engage in additional formal education or participate in employer-related training or research projects.	COSC 4272	Rubrics	COSC 4272	Fall and Spring	Dr. Andrei	Size = 93 Percentage = 94 The target of 80% was Met.
[9.3] Independent study. Participate in Honors program or in undergraduate research at Lamar. This could be done in the STAIRSTEP Program, Presentations or Posters at Professional Conferences, COOP or Internship position reports. Student could own	COSC 4272	Rubrics	COSC 4272	Fall and Spring	Dr. Andrei	Size = 93 Percentage = 87.5 The target of 80% was Met.

a software design and			
development company.			

**Date**: July 7, 2023

**Results**: All criteria met their direct assessment targets.

Actions: None

Second Cycle Results: None.

# G.2 - Direct Measure Results Summary: Student Learning Outcomes 2022-2023

	·	T	2022-20	Results 2022-202	
C4d o4	Performance	Commis		Mean Scale	Target >=80%
Student		Sample	Sample		out of students
Outcome	Criterion	Size	Sections	[0%100%]	pass
Outcome 1	1	23	1	84.00%	
	2	23	1	82.00%	
	3	51	2	90.12%	
	4	47	2	83.00%	
	5	73	3	80.70%	
	6	23	1	86.00%	
	7	72	3	94.36%	
Outcome 2.1	1	48	2	79.50%	Not Met
	2	28	1	78.57%	Not Met
	3	65	1	86.00%	
Outcome 2.2	1	28	1	82.14%	
	2	28	1	82.14%	
	3	28	1	85.71%	
	4	28	1	82.14%	
Outcome 2.3	1	65	1	86.00%	
	2	65	1	84.00%	
	3	65	1	87.00%	
	4	65	1	84.00%	
	5	45	1	84.00%	
	6	45	1	82.00%	
Outcome 2.4	1	19	1	84.00%	
	2	19	1	84.00%	
	3	19	1	84.00%	
	4	19	1	84.00%	
Outcome 2.5	1	30	1	75.00%	Not Met
2.00	2	30	1	82.00%	1 (00 1:200
	3	30	1	100.00%	
Outcome 2.6	1	36	2	86.00%	
2.0	2	36	2	94.80%	
	3	36	2	94.80%	
Outcome 2.7	1	49	1	78.00%	Not Met
Guttoine 2.7	2	49	1	73.00%	Not Met
	3	49	1	73.00%	Not Met
Outcome 3	<u> </u>	85	3	88.05%	140114161
Outcome 3	2	85	3	88.05%	

	3	85	3	88.05%	
	4	85	3	92.25%	
Outcome 4	1	61	1	94.00%	
	2	61	1	92.00%	
	3	61	1	95.00%	
	4	84	2	92.00%	
Outcome 5	1	61	1	96.00%	
	2	84	2	92.00%	
	3	61	1	92.00%	
	4	61	1	88.00%	
	5	61	1	92.00%	
Outcome 6	1	53	2	97.39%	
	2	53	2	97.39%	
	3	53	2	97.39%	
	4	53	2	97.39%	
Outcome 7	1	93	2	92.17%	
	2	93	2	92.08%	
	3	93	2	91.65%	
	4	93	2	96.00%	
Outcome 8	1	42	2	88.42%	
	2	42	2	90.64%	
	3	42	2	92.83%	
	4	42	2	97.80%	
	5	42	2	95.61%	
Outcome 9	1	93	3	96.17%	
	2	32	2	94.00%	
	3	32	2	87.50%	

## G.3 - Indirect Measure Results: Student Course and Instructor Evaluation Summary 2022-2023

Student Outcome	Course	Ques. (u#)*		Sem	ester		Total Sample	Avg.	>=3.75
		(u#).	Fall		Spring		Size	[15]	
			Sample	Mean	Sample	Mean			
			Size	[15]	Size	[15]			
	COSC								Not
Outcome 1	1336	27	77	3.61	29	4.06	106	3.73	Met
		28	77	3.76	29	3.96	106	3.81	
		29	76	3.86	29	3.93	105	3.87	
		31	76	3.80	29	3.82	105	3.80	
	COSC								
	1337	27	4	4.25	46	3.76	50	3.79	
		28	4	4.25	46	3.80	50	3.83	
		29	4	4.25	46	3.84	50	3.87	
									Not
		30	4	4.25	46	3.67	50	3.71	Met
		31	4	4.25	46	3.86	50	3.89	
	COSC								
	2336	27	33	3.82	9	3.89	42	3.83	
		28	33	3.73	9	3.89	42	3.76	
									Not
		30	33	3.73	9	2.89	42	3.55	Met
		31	33	3.91	9	3.78	42	3.88	
	COSC								Not
	3304	27			12	3.25	12	3.25	Met
									Not
		28			12	3.67	12	3.67	Met
									Not
		29			12	3.58	12	3.58	Met
									Not
		30			12	3.25	12	3.25	Met
		21			12	2.50	1.2	2.50	Not
		31	2.7	<b>.</b>	12	3.50	12	3.50	Met
	GD. C	32	No	Data					
	CPSC	27				4.22		4.00	
	4317	27			9	4.33	9	4.33	
		28			9	4.11	9	4.11	
		30			9	4.33	9	4.33	
	COSC	•-			• •				Not
	4272	27	4	3.75	20	3.30	24	3.37	Met
	COSC	25	153	4.42			153	4.42	

4302       27     154     4.48       28     154     4.46       30     154     4.53       31     154     4.53			154	4.48	
28 154 4.46 30 154 4.53				1 4.40	
30 154 4.53			154	4.46	
			154	4.53	
			154	4.53	
CPSC				1100	Not
4340 28 25 3.36			25	3.36	Met
					Not
29 25 3.04			25	3.04	Met
					Not
30 25 2.96			25	2.96	Met
					Not
31 25 2.92			25	2.92	Met
CPSC					
4360 25	16	4.31	16	4.31	
27	16	4.13	16	4.13	
28	16	4.19	16	4.19	
29	16	4.25	16	4.25	
30	16	3.88	16	3.88	
31	16	4.13	16	4.13	
Outcome COSC					
2.1 2336 27 33 3.82	9	3.89	42	3.83	
28 33 3.73	9	3.89	42	3.76	
29 33 4.06	9	4.11	42	4.07	
31 33 3.91	9	3.78	42	3.88	
COSC					Not
3304 27	12	3.25	12	3.25	Met
37 No Data					
40 No Data					
COSC					Not
3302 27	41	3.44	41	3.44	Met
Outcome COSC	10	2.25	10	2.25	Not
2.2 3304 27	12	3.25	12	3.25	Met
28	10	2 67	12	2 67	Not Mot
	12	3.67	12	3.67	Met
Outcome COSC 40 No Data	1	+ +			
Outcome COSC 3302 39					
2.3 3302 39 40					
Outcome COSC		+ +			
2.4   4302   27   154   4.48			154	4.48	
28 154 4.46			154	4.46	

35	Not Met Not Met Not Met
Outcome 2.5         CPSC 4340         27         25         3.36         25         3.36           2.5         4340         27         25         3.36         25         3.36           39         25         3.24         25         3.24           40         25         3.40         25         3.40           Outcome 2.6         4317         28         9         4.11         9         4.11           30         9         4.33         9         4.33         9         4.33           38         No         Data         0	Met Not Met Not Met Not Met
Outcome 2.5         CPSC 4340         27         25         3.36         25         3.36           2.5         4340         27         25         3.36         25         3.24           39         25         3.40         25         3.40           40         25         3.44         25         3.44           Outcome 2.6         4317         28         9         4.11         9         4.11           30         9         4.33         9         4.33         9         4.33           38         No         Data         0	Met Not Met Not Met Not Met
2.5       4340       27       25       3.36       25       3.36         28       25       3.24       25       3.24         39       25       3.40       25       3.40         40       25       3.44       25       3.44         Outcome 2.6       4317       28       9       4.11       9       4.11         30       9       4.33       9       4.33       9       4.33         38       No       Data       0	Met Not Met Not Met Not Met
28       25       3.24       25       3.24         39       25       3.40       25       3.40         40       25       3.44       25       3.44         Outcome 2.6       4317       28       9       4.11       9       4.11         30       9       4.33       9       4.33       9       4.33         38       No       Data       0 <td>Not Met Not Met Not</td>	Not Met Not Met Not
39       25       3.40       25       3.40         Outcome 2.6       CPSC 4317       28       9       4.11       9       4.11         30       9       4.33       9       4.33       9       4.33         38       No       Data       0 <td>Met Not Met Not</td>	Met Not Met Not
39       25       3.40       25       3.40         Outcome 2.6       4317       28       9       4.11       9       4.11         30       9       4.33       9       4.33       9       4.33         38       No       Data       0	Met Not
Outcome 2.6         CPSC 4317         28         9         4.11         9         4.11           30         38         No         Data         9         4.33         9         4.33           Outcome 2.7         4310         35         No         Data         0	Not
Outcome 2.6         CPSC 4317         28         9         4.11         9         4.11           30         38         No         Data         9         4.33         9         4.33           38         No         Data         0 <td></td>	
Outcome 2.6         CPSC 4317         28         9         4.11         9         4.11           30         38         No         Data         9         4.33         9         4.33           38         No         Data         0 <td>3.5</td>	3.5
2.6       4317       28       9       4.11       9       4.11         30       38       No       Data         38       No       Data         40       No       Data         0utcome       COSC         2.7       4310       35       No       Data         40       No       Data         0utcome 3       4317       37       No       Data         COSC       4310       35       No       Data         COSC       4310       No       Data	Met
30	
38	
39	
Outcome         COSC           2.7         4310         35         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           CPSC         Outcome 3         4317         37         No         Data           38         No         Data         Data         COSC         Ado         No         Data           COSC         4310         35         No         Data         Data         Data         Data         Data         COSC         Data	
Outcome         COSC           2.7         4310         35         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           CPSC         37         No         Data           38         No         Data           COSC         4310         35         No         Data           COSC         4310         35         No         Data           COSC         40         No         Data           COSC         40         No         Data	
2.7       4310       35       No       Data         38       No       Data         40       No       Data         CPSC       Outcome 3       4317       37       No       Data         38       No       Data         COSC       4310       35       No       Data         40       No       Data         COSC       40       No       Data         COSC       40       No       Data         COSC       40       No       Data	
38         No         Data           40         No         Data           CPSC         37         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           COSC         4310         35         No         Data           38         No         Data           COSC         40         No         Data           COSC         40         No         Data	
CPSC         Vo         Data           Outcome 3         4317         37         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           COSC         4310         35         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           COSC         COSC         COSC	
Outcome 3         CPSC 4317         37         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           COSC 4310         35         No         Data           38         No         Data           COSC         40         No         Data           COSC         40         No         Data	
Outcome 3         4317         37         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           COSC         4310         35         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           COSC         COSC         COSC	
38	
COSC 4310 35 No Data 38 No Data 40 No Data COSC 40 No Data COSC 40 No Data 40 No Data COSC 40	
COSC 4310 35 No Data 38 No Data COSC COSC COSC COSC COSC COSC COSC COS	
4310         35         No         Data           38         No         Data           40         No         Data           COSC         Oata	
38 No Data	
COSC Data	
COSC	
Outcome 4   1172   41   38   3.79   49   3.71   86   3.78	
CPSC NO. 12	
4360 41 No Data	
Outcome 5   2325   26   21   4.55   21   4.55	
Outcome 5         3325         36         31         4.55         31         4.55	
Outcome 6   COSC	
CPSC 35 154 4.54 154 4.54 154 4.54	Not
4340 25 25 3.00 25 3.00	Met
7340 23 23 3.00 23 3.00	Not
26 25 3.20 25 3.20	Met
34 25 3.24 25 3.24 25 3.24	11166

									Met
									Not
		35	25	3.32			25	3.32	Met
	CPSC								
	4360	25			16	4.31	16	4.31	
		26			16	4.13	16	4.13	
		34	No	Data	10	4.13	10	4.13	
	CPSC	34	NO	Data					
Outcome 7	4360	25			16	4.31	16	4.31	
	1000	26			16	4.13	16	4.13	
		34	No	Data					
	COSC								No
Outcome 8	1172	34	38	3.50	48	3.38	86	3.43	Data
	COSC								
	4302	26	154	4.45					
		34	No	Data					
	CPSC								
	4360	26			16	4.13	16	4.13	
		34	No	Data					
	COSC								
Outcome 9	4272	27	4	3.75	20	3.30	23		
		34	4	4.25	20	3.95	23		
		35	4	3.75	20	3.35	23		
		40	4	3.50	20	3.80	23		
		42	4	4.00	20	4.35	23		

## **G.4 - Indirect Measure Results: Exit Interview Summary 2022-2023** TO BE UPDATED

A. Program Quality. Each item is measured on a 10-point scale with a goal of a mean score of at least 7.5.

Question		Sem	ester				
	Fall		Spring		Total Sample Size	Average	>=7.5
	Sample Size	Mean	Sample Size	Mean			
1	21	7.23	22	7.06	43	7.14	Not
1							Met
2	21	6.88	22	6.90	43	6.89	Not
2							Met
3	21	6.61	22	6.84	43	7.09	Not
3							Met
4	21	7.42	22	7.56	43	7.49	Not
4							Met

B. Department Student Outcomes. Each item is measured on a 5-point scale with a goal of a mean score of 3.75.

Student Outcome	Question		Seme	ester		Total Sample	Average [15]	>=3.75
		]	Fall	Spri	ing	Size	[15]	
		Sample	Mean	Sample	Mean			
		Size	[15]	Size	[15]			
Outcome 1	1	20	4.40	22	4.18	42	4.28	
	2	21	4.42	22	4.27	43	4.31	
	3	21	3.57	22	3.81	43	3.69	Not Met
	6	21	4.28	22	4.31	43	4.29	
	12	21	4.14	22	4.55	43	4.34	
Outcome 2	15	21	3.57	22	4.18	43	3.88	
Outcome 3	3	21	3.57	22	3.81	43	3.69	Not Met
	4	21	4.33	22	4.13	43	4.22	
	6	21	4.28	22	4.31	43	4.29	
	7	21	3.71	22	4.00	43	3.85	
Outcome 4	5	21	3.33	22	4.18	43	3.76	
	9	21	4.09	22	4.13	43	4.11	
Outcome 5	9	21	4.09	22	4.13	43	4.11	
Outcome 6	4	21	4.33	22	4.13	43	4.22	
	7	21	3.71	22	4.00	43	3.85	

	8	21	3.80	22	4.04	43	3.92	
	11	21	4.00	22	3.72	43	3.85	
	13	20	3.50	22	4.04	42	3.86	
	14	21	3.90	22	4.22	43	4.06	
Outcome 7	8	21	3.80	22	4.04	43	3.92	
	13	21	3.50	22	4.04	43	3.86	
	14	21	3.90	22	4.22	43	4.06	
Outcome 8	8	21	3.80	22	4.04	43	3.92	
	13	20	3.50	22	4.04	42	3.86	
	14	21	3.90	22	4.22	43	4.06	
Outcome 9	1	20	4.40	22	4.18	42	4.28	
	10	20	4.15	22	4.18	42	4.16	
	11	21	4.00	22	3.72	43	3.85	

## **G.5 - Indirect Measure Results: Exit Survey Summary 2022-2023** TO BE UPDATED

A. Program Quality. Each item is measured on a 5-point scale with a goal of a mean score of at least 3.75 except question 3 where the goal is between 2.25 and 4.00/year.

Question	Sample Size	Mean [15]	>=3.75
1	43	4.23	
2	43	3.79	
3	43	2.95	
4	43	3.97	
5	43	3.86	
6	43	3.79	
7	43	3.95	
8	43	3.11	Not Met
9	43	3.55	Not Met
10	43	3.93	
11	43	4.20	
12	43	3.80	
13	43	4.06	
14	42	3.59	Not Met
15	43	4.32	
16	43	4.34	
17	43	3.97	
18	43	4.00	
19	43	4.04	
20	43	3.81	

Department Student Outcomes. Each item is measured on a 5-point scale with a goal of a mean score of 3.75 except question 3 where the goal is between 2.25 and 4.00/year.

Student Outcome	Question	Average [15]	>=3.75
Outcome 5	16	4.34	
Outcome 7	13	4.06	
Outcome 8	12	3.80	
Outcome 9	9	3.55	Not Met
	11	4.20	

## **G.6 - Indirect Measure Results: Alumni Survey Summary 2022-2023**

Question	Sample Size	Mean	Target
A. Program Quality. Each item is		Scale [010]	>=8.0
measured on a 10 point scale with a			
goal of a mean score of at least 8.0.			
1	0	no data	
2	0	no data	
3	0	no data	
4	0	no data	
B. Department Student Outcomes. Each		Scale [15]	>=4.0
item is measured on a 5 point scale			
with a goal of a mean score of 4.0.			
1	0	no data	
2	0	no data	
3	0	no data	
4	0	no data	
5	0	no data	
6	0	no data	
7	0	no data	
8	0	no data	
9	0	no data	
10	0	no data	
11	0	no data	
12	0	no data	
13	0	no data	
14	0	no data	
15	0	no data	
16	0	no data	
17	0	no data	

### G.7 - Indirect Measure Results: Advisory Board Feedback 2022-2023

The Lamar Department of Computer Science Advisory Board met on March 11, 2022 in the Lamar Library.

#### **Discussion**

The faculty discussed with members the idea of pursuing a separate ABET accreditation for the CS online degree B.S. in Computer Science. Members offered their advice it would be a good idea to consider it but they stopped short of saying it should be pursued.

### **Written Survey**

The current Program Educational Objectives (PEO) were discussed with members. After discussion no changes were offered by the Board.

A survey consisting of 6 questions was provided to members. Three surveys were returned by 2 members. Answers to the survey questions are summarized below:

- 1. Where do you see the biggest growth in technology jobs requiring a Computer Science degree within the next five years?
- 2. What are the top 5 skills you think Computer Science graduates should have today?
- 3. What other knowledge and or skills from other disciplines, besides Computer Science, do you think are very important for computing-related jobs?
- 4. Do you think Lamar University should add any new courses, concentrations, or degrees that would better prepare students for jobs in computing? Please elaborate.
- 5. Which high level programming language do you recommend the department use as our primary programming language (we currently use Java)?

What do see is the best way for the CS department to achieve national recognition in 2023 (a degree, a field of study, a research initiative, a student organization, etc.)?
cic.):

# **G.8 - Indirect Measure Results: ETS Exams 2022-2023** TO BE UPDATED

SEMESTER	SAMPLE SIZE	MEAN SCORE	STD. DEVIATION	PROG. FUND.	SYSTEMS	ALGOR.	LOW SCORE	HIGH SCORE
Fall 2002	4	135.5	8.18	sample	size too	small	124	143
Coming 2002	0	444.0	44.40	44.0	22.2	44.0	404	470
Spring 2003	9	144.2	14.43	41.8	33.2	41.3	131	173
Fall 2003	6	151.0	18.28	48.8	36	44.8	131	169
Spring 2004	5	162.2	14.65	sample	size too	small	139	178
	_							
FALL 2004	8	153.8	20.9	56.4	36.6	44.9	125	180
Spring 2005	7	172.7	12.32	78.7	55.3	66.3	159	194
Fall 2005	1	175	0	sample	size too	small	175	175
Spring 2006	5	158.2	14.13	sample	size too	small	154	171
Fall 2006	6	142.5	10.89	56	31	31	130	156
Spring 2007	4	156.5	7.93	67	52	40	148	167
Fall 2007	2	161	9.89	66	53	46	154	168
Spring 2008	6	149	11	67	36	31	130	154
Fall 2008	2	149.2	16.1	66	60	44	145	175
Spring 2009	7	150	12	60	46	33	130	164
Fall 2009	5	148	10	59	50	29	133	159
Spring 2010	3	155.3	10.9	65	44	44	140	164
Fall 2010	3	158.3	13.05	71	36	54	148	173
Spring 2011	2	142.5	7.79	50	26	38	137	148
Fall 2011	4	144.8	18.4	53	35	33	127	170
Spring 2012	4	151.1	3				141	165
Fall 2012	5	145.4	10.57				134	158

Spring 2013	5							
Fall 2042	0	404	47	55	00	40	400	404
Fall 2013	8	161	17	55	62	48	138	181
Spring 2014	8	143	14	38	31	41	123	163
Fall 2014	0	146	1.1	51	36	34	121	170
Fall 2014	9	140	14	51	30	34	131	173
Spring 2015	11	134	8	32	22	30	120	150
Fall 2015	3	155	21		1		142	179
Fall 2015	3	100	21				142	179
Spring 2016	13	149	16	42	39	45	130	174
Fall 2016	5	141	13	32	34	38	125	157
1 411 2010		171	10	32	34	30	120	137
Spring 2017	12	148	14				122	165
Fall 2017	6	155.3	10.56	63	52	47	140	170
1 411 2017	U	100.0	10.50	00	52	71	140	170
Spring 2018	7	163.8	7.7	65	55	69	120	179
Fall 2018	14							
1 411 2010	17							
Spring 2019	18	147.1	15.24	47	47	44	122	178
Fall 2019	14	155.3	16.38				128	179
1 4.1 2010		100.0	10.00				1.20	110
Spring 2020	22	164.6	16.27		1		128	188
Fall 2020								
Spring 2021								
Fall 2021							1	
Spring 2022	21	168	18	71	61	65	120	192
Fall 2022								
Spring 2023								

## Appendix H – Curriculum Map (2022-2023)

I: Introductory course

R: Reinforce course

S: Summative course

<sup>\*:</sup> Indicates those courses may contain the content related to the performance criteria, but do not affect the assessment strategies.

Outcome 1	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Apply UML interaction diagrams and class diagrams to illustrate object models		I	R	R														S	
	Apply important design patterns to OOD									R									S	
	Create useful software architecture documentation				I				R				R		R		R	S	R	
	Develop correct and efficient programs		I	R	R				S						R		R			S
	Debug implemented software in a proficient manner		I	R	S	S														S

	Design user interfaces appropriate to a		ı	R											R		R		S	
	large software system																			
	Develop user- level documentation for software		ı	ı	S	R		R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	S	
Outcome 2.1		COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Be able to develop software to support specific operations on frequently used discrete structures such as lists, trees, and graphs.				S								*				*			
	Be able to use elementary concepts of combinatorics, probability, and statistics to analyze and evaluate the efficiency of algorithms.						ı		S											

	Be able to use concepts of discrete mathematics, automata, and finite state machines to explain the design of computer hardware				I	R	I	S												
Outcome 2.2		COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Demonstrate basic understanding of asymptotic notations and time complexity				ı		ı		S											1303
	Design efficient algorithms and compare competing designs				ı				S										*	
	Demonstrate basic understanding of some design approaches such as greedy algorithms, dynamic programming				I				S											

	and divide-and- conquer																			
	Demonstrate familiarity with standard searching and sorting algorithms and linear and non- linear structures				ı		I		S											
Outcome 2.3		COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Demonstrate basic knowledge of equivalences between various types of languages and corresponding accepting devices including Turing Machines.							S												

Demonstrate											
basic knowledge											
of practical											
applicability of											
various types of					S						
grammar and of					J						
some standard											
representation											
forms											
	+										
Demonstrate											
knowledge of											
limitations of											
computational					S	R					
capability of											
computer											
grammars											
Demonstrate											
basic knowledge											
of equivalences											
and normal											
forms of logical				ı	S	R					
formulas in											
propositional											
logic											
	+										
Demonstrate											
basic											
understanding											
and appreciation											
of the various											
essential						S					
programming											
languages											
constructs,											
paradigms,											
evaluation											

	criteria, and language implementation issues																			
	Demonstrate basic knowledge and skills in programming techniques with the focus on concepts and not on a particular language									S										
Outcome 2.4	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Knows the main components of an operating system and their purposes and modes of interaction												S							

	Knows the structure of device drivers and the interaction between device drivers and operating systems.												S							
	Outlines the basic issues in memory management design and virtual memory												S							
	Can develop basic system applications based on operating system APIs												S		R		R			
Outcome 2.5	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Demonstrate the application of Entity-Relational diagrams to model real world problems.																	S		

	Design relations for real world problems including implementation of normal forms, keys, and semantics																	S	R	
	constraints for each relation.																			
	Demonstrate																			
	competence in implementations of database applications																	S		
Outcome 2.6	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361
	Employ the socket API to program applications among independent hosts.														S		S			4363
	Explain common network architectures, the services provided by each layer, and the protocols required for connecting peer														S		S			

	layers.																			
	Evaluate network models through																			
	simulation and the use of common performance metrics for networks.														S		S			
Outcome 2.7	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Understands modern ISA design principles and employs them to evaluate systems					ı								S						
	Know how to measure performance for different computer architectures													S						

	Demonstrate knowledge of hardware implementation of numbers and arithmetic operations					I								S						
Outcome 3	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Be able to justify why selected research methods were chosen and state the intended outcomes of the study				I									S	S		S			
	Identify steps used in a particular study				I									S	S		S			
	Be able to outline and explain the key features of the adopted method				ı									S	S		S			
	Analyze and interpret collected data based on the adopted method method and draw				ı									S	S		S			

	appropriate conclusions																			
Outcome 4	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Demonstrate understanding of evolving computer technology applications	ı									S									
	Demonstrate knowledge of positive social impacts including information globalization, E-Commerce, E-learning and new job creation.	ı									S				R		R	*		

	Demonstrate knowledge of negative social impacts including internet pornography, privacy violation, health hazards, computer crimes and dehumanization.	ı									S				R		S	*		
	Demonstrate basic understanding of intellectual property protection via copyright and patent law and fair use exception for copyrighted software	I									S							*	S	
Outcome 5	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Know the differences of various philosophical views on ethics such as deontology,										S									

utilitarianism, egoism, and relativism.										
Understand the ACM code of ethics or a similar professional body's code of ethics and principles underlying those ethics.					R				S	
Honor the property rights of others including copyrights and patents	I				S		R		*	
Demonstrate ability for ethical decision making within the computer profession.	I				S			R	*	
Demonstrate knowledge of factors affecting fair resolution of conflicts of interests.	I				S				*	

																1				
Outcome 6	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Demonstrate the ability to work in heterogeneous environments which are diverse in gender, ethnicity, and academic accomplishment.	ı											R					S	S	
	Attend team meetings and contribute towards solution of technical problems during the meetings	ı											R					S	S	
	Make appropriate contributions within their skill set to the completion of the project.	I											R					S	S	
	Demonstrate a sense of interdependence with other team members	I											R					S	S	

Outcome 7	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363
	Demonstrate the ability to communicate in a given situation	ı									S	S								
	Demonstrate the ability to comprehend what is said and to show an appreciation of the importance of listening	ı									S	S								
	Communicate clearly at the level of the audience the technical material intrinsic to the discipline of computer science.	I									S	S								
	Demonstrate knowledge of the communication process.	I									S	S								
Outcome 8	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363

	Provide an introduction that grabs the attention of readers.	ı									R	R	S						S	
	Organize documents in terms of a few main points or themes	ı									R	R	S						S	
	Choose appropriate illustrations, examples, or evidence to support the written documents	ı									R	R	S						S	
	Write appropriately for specified readers in terms of technical content.	I									R	R	S						S	
	Write organized, grammatically correct reports.	I									R	R	S						S	
Outcome 9	Performance Criteria	COSC 1172	COSC 1336	COSC 1337	COSC 2336	COSC 2372	COSC 2375	COSC 3302	COSC 3304	COSC 3308	COSC 3325	COSC 4272	COSC 4302	COSC 4310	COSC 4333	CPSC 4302	CPSC 4317	CPSC 4340	CPSC 4360	CPSC 4361 4363

	1	1	1	1	1					1		l 1		1
Be able to search														
scholarly														
publications to							S	S	*				*	
assist in							3	3						
resolving														
problems.														
Intend to engage														
in additional														
formal														
education or														
participate in								S						
employer-														
related training														
or research														
projects														
Independent														
study.														
Participate in														
Honors program														
or in														
undergraduate														
research at														
Lamar. This														
could be done in								_						
the STAIRSTEP								S						
Program,														
Presentations or														
Posters at														
Professional														
Conferences,														
COOP or														
Internship														
position reports.														

#### **Appendix I - Department Programming Documentation Standard**

### **Programming Documentation Requirements**

- I. "External" Documentation (or Program Information): In programming courses, the comprehensive set of documents that detail the design, development, and structure of a program are usually condensed into a comparatively brief 'block comment' at the top of the source code. This "external" documentation will minimally include:
  - a. Author(s) name, the course name/number, assignment name/number, instructor's name, and due date.
  - b. Detailed description of the problem the program was written to solve, including the algorithm used to solve the problem.
  - c. The program's operational requirements, such as the programming language, special compilation information, and the input information.
  - d. Required features of the assignment that author(s) were not able to complete, and/or information about the existing bugs.
- II. **Documentation about the "Classes":** When writing the code for a class in an object—oriented programming language, it should be preceded by a block comment minimally containing the following:
  - a. The class name, (author(s) name in team projects,) the names of any external packages upon which the class depends, the name of the package for the classes containing this class (if any), and the inheritance information.
  - b. An explanation of the purpose of the class.
  - c. Brief descriptions of the class and instance constants and variables.
  - d. Brief descriptions of constructors as well as the implemented class and instance methods.
- III. "Internal" Documentation (or in-program documentation): The details of the program are explained by comments and placed within the code. The internal documentation should minimally include the following:
  - a. A 'block comment' which should be placed at the head of every method (also known as the function or subprogram). This will include the method name; the purpose of the method; the method's pre— and post—conditions; the method's return value (if any); and a list of all parameters, including direction of information transfer (into this method, out from the method back to the calling method, or both), and their purposes.
  - b. Meaningful identifier names. Traditionally, simple loop variables may have single letter variable names, but all others should be meaningful. Never use nonstandard abbreviations. If the programming language has a naming convention for variables, methods, classes, etc., then those conventions should be used.

- c. Each variable and constant must have a brief comment immediately after its declaration that explains its purpose. This applies to all variables, as well as to fields of structure declarations.
- d. Complex sections of the program that need some more explanations should have comments just before or embedded in those program sections.

#### **IV.** Miscellaneous / Optional Requirements:

- a. Write programs with appropriate modularity; that is, create classes when appropriate, write methods that accomplish limited, well-defined tasks, etc.
- b. Global/public variables should be avoided in programs, unless it is required.
- c. Use "white spaces" (blank lines) to set apart logically related sections of code.
- d. Indent bodies of methods, loops, and "if" statements, and do so with a single, consistent style.
- e. Unconditional branching (such as the "goto" statement) should be avoided in programs unless it is required for that specific language (such as the assembly language).

**Notes.** There is a number of standards and tools for program documentation, such as IEEE 1063-2001 "Standard for Software User Documentation" written by IEEE, ISO/IEC 18019-2004 and ISO/IEC TR 9294 written by the International Standards Organization (ISO) and the International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC).

Tools such as Doxygen, javadoc, ROBODoc, and TwinText can be used to autogenerate the code documents. Hence, these tools add more capabilities for document preparation. For example, they are able to extract the comments from the source code and create reference manuals in such forms as text or HTML files.

#### References

- 1. O. McCann. "Toward Developing Good Programming Style". http://www.cs.arizona.edu/people/mccann/style.html, [accessed Jan 17, 2012]
- 2. P. DePasquale. http://www.comtor.org/ [accessed Jan 17, 2011]
- 3. O. Paull, "The Importance of Software Documentation", [accessed Jan 17, 2012]
- 4. Dimitri van Heesch: "Doxygen Documentation. Generate documentation from source code", 2012, <a href="http://www.stack.nl/~dimitri/doxygen/">http://www.stack.nl/~dimitri/doxygen/</a> [accessed Jan 17, 2012]

### **Appendix J – Meeting Minutes 2022-2023**

Minutes of meetings of Computer Science committees are posted on the Department website for assessment. Some committee minutes may not be publicly accessible.

This appendix includes minutes from meetings during the 2022-2023 year that were relevant to assessment. The following minutes are included:

Assessment Committee Meetings 2022-2023 Academic Year

1. Assessment Committee, July 7, 2023

#### Department of Computer Science Assessment Committee Meeting July 7, 2023 Zoom

# Lamar University ABET Assessment Report 2022-2023 Direct and Indirect Measure Comparison 2022-2023

Committee Members:

Dr. Roden, Committee Chair Dr. Andrei Dr. Liu Dr. Zhang Dr. Makki

Committee Members In Attendance:

Dr. Roden, Committee Chair Dr. Andrei Dr. Liu Dr. Zhang Dr. Makki

Minutes Taken By: Dr. Roden

Handouts: ABET Direct Measures 2022-2023

ABET Indirect Measures 2022-2023

Dr. Roden called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm.

#### Assessment of 2022-2023 Academic Year

Dr. Roden began the meeting with reviewing the previous years' data all Curriculum Outcomes. He noted that improvements were all made on the two direct assessment outcomes that did not meet their targets last year.

Dr. Roden noted that all direct measure targets had been met except for six and two were very close to meeting the targets. The decision was to notify the relevant faculty.

Dr. Zhang noted that in his COSC 3304 course there was a single student who only submitted one assignment out of many. That student brought the assessment score below 80%. Otherwise we would have met the assessment target in his course. The committee discussed whether such a student should even be counted in assessments at the conclusion of the semester. It was decided this would be up to each instructor.

Dr. Makki talked about a plan he has in place already to update the course content in CPSC 4430.

Dr. Liu talked about her plan to go into more detail in the architecture course (COSC 4310) since we didn't meet the three direct assessment targets in Outcome 2.7 that are all assessed in that course.

Dr. Roden noted some student course evaluations, particularly in spring, did not contain enough evaluation questions. Dr. Zhang will notify the appropriate parties that all CS course evaluations should contain the same number of questions (42) in both fall and spring semesters.

Adjournment was at 2:50 pm.

## Appendix K – Course Schedules 2022-2023 TO BE UPDATED

### **Fall 2022**

					Max	
Term	Subject	Course	Section	Title	Enrollment	Faculty
Full Term	COSC	2375	1	Discrete Structures	10	Andrei
First Half						
Term	COSC	3325	1	Computer Law/Ethics	36	Andrei
First Half						
Term	COSC	4272	1	Senior Assessment	24	Andrei
Full Term	CPSC	4360	1	Software Engineering	18	Andrei
Full Term	COSC	5360	1	Intern-Grad Students	5	Andrei
Full Term	CPSC	5360	1	Software Engineering	114	Andrei
Full Term	COSC	5390	7	Thesis I	60	Andrei
Full Term	COSC	5391	2	Thesis II	5	Andrei
Second				Art of Computer Game		
Half Term	COSC	1324	3B	Dev	85	Beard
Second				Art of Computer Game		
Half Term	COSC	1324	48F	Dev	85	Beard
First Half						
Term	COSC	1371	1	Microcomputers	36	Beard
First Half						
Term	COSC	3320	1B	Web Design/XHTML	85	Beard
First Half						
Term	COSC	3320	48F	Web Design/XHTML	85	Beard
First Half	0000	4074	4.5		0.5	<b>.</b>
Term	COSC	1371	1B	Microcomputers	85	F Sun
First Half Term	cosc	1271	49F	Microcomputors	85	F Cum
First Half	COSC	1371	49F	Microcomputers Network System	85	F Sun
Term	CPSC	4315	1B	Administration	85	F Sun
First Half	Cr 3C	4313	10	Network System	85	1 Juli
Term	CPSC	4315	48F	Administration	85	F Sun
	0.00	1313	101	Programming		1 5011
Full Term	cosc	2336	1	Fundamentals III	36	Liu
				ST:Big Data Computer		
Full Term	cosc	4301	47F	Systems	85	Liu
				Adv Computer		
Full Term	COSC	5310	1	Architecture	24	Liu
				ST: Big Data Comp		
Full Term	COSC	5340	47F	Systems	85	Liu
Full Term	COSC	5390	6	Thesis I	5	Liu
Full Term	COSC	5391	1	Thesis II	5	Liu

Full Term	cosc	1174	1	Fund of Computing II Lab	36	Makki
Full Term	cosc	1337	1	Programming Fund II	43	Makki
Full Term	cosc	3302	48F	Intro to Computer Theory	85	Makki
First Half						
Term	CPSC	4340	48F	Database Design	85	Makki
Full Term	cosc	5100	1	Graduate Seminar	24	Makki
Full Term	COSC	5315	1	Foundations Comp Sci	44	Makki
Full Term	cosc	5390	4	Thesis I	5	Makki
Full Term	cosc	5391	10	Thesis II	5	Makki
Full Term	cosc	4325	48F	Game Development II	85	Roden
Second				3D Animation for		
Half Term	CPSC	4381	48F	Computer Grap	85	Roden
				Computer Game		
Full Term	cosc	5325	48F	Development II	85	Roden
Second				3D Animation for		
Half Term	CPSC	5381	48F	Computer Grap	85	Roden
Second Half Term	cosc	4220	20	Advanced Mob Design	or.	Cmith
Second	COSC	4320	3B	Advanced Web Design	85	Smith
Half Term	cosc	4320	48F	Advanced Web Design	85	Smith
Full Term	COSC	4302	1	Operating Systems	36	Sun
Full Term	CPSC	4302	48F	Computer Networks	85	Sun
Full Term	COSC	5302	1	Adv Operating Syst	48	Sun
Full Term	COSC	5328	47F	Computing Networks	60	Sun
	COSC		3	Thesis I	5	1
Full Term		5390			5	Sun
Full Term	COSC	5391	11	Thesis II		Sun
Full Term	COSC	1173	1AL	Programming Lab	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1173	1BL	Programming Lab	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1173	48L	Programming Lab	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1173	49L	Programming Lab	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1173	1	Programming Lab	25	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1336	1B	Programming Fund I	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1336	48F	Programming Fund I	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	3306	1	UNIX/C++	24	Wang
Full Term	COSC	5390	2	Thesis I	5	Wang
Full Term	COSC	5391	12	Thesis II	5	Wang
				Foundations of		
Full Term	COSC	4304	1	Programming	24	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	4345	1	Cybersecurity Networks	12	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	5345	1	Cybersecurity: Networks	12	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	5369	1	Graduate Project	36	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	5390	5	Thesis I	5	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	5391	14	Thesis II	5	X Liu
First Half	COSC	1172	1B	Think, Speak, Write	85	Yera

Term						
First Half						
Term	COSC	1172	48F	Think, Speak, and Writing	85	Yera
Full Term	COSC	1174	48L	CS II Lab	85	Yera
Full Term	COSC	1337	48F	Programming Fund II	85	Yera
Full Term	COSC	1336	1	Programming Fund I	50	Zhang
				Computer Org/Assembly		
Full Term	COSC	2372	48F	Language	85	Zhang
				Algorithms Design and		
Full Term	COSC	3304	48F	Analysis	85	Zhang
Full Term	COSC	5313	1	Analysis of Algorithms	84	Zhang
Full Term	COSC	5390	1	Thesis I	5	Zhang
Full Term	COSC	5391	13	Thesis II	5	Zhang

# Spring 2023

					Max	
Term	Subject	Course	Section	Title	Enrollment	Faculty
Full Term	COSC	2375	1	Discrete Structures	10	Andrei
First Half						
Term	COSC	3325	1	Computer Law/Ethics	36	Andrei
First Half						
Term	COSC	4272	1	Senior Assessment	24	Andrei
Full Term	CPSC	4360	1	Software Engineering	18	Andrei
Full Term	COSC	5360	1	Intern-Grad Students	5	Andrei
Full Term	CPSC	5360	1	Software Engineering	114	Andrei
Full Term	COSC	5390	7	Thesis I	60	Andrei
Full Term	COSC	5391	2	Thesis II	5	Andrei
Second Half				Art of Computer Game		
Term	COSC	1324	3B	Developmn	85	Beard
Second Half				Art of Computer Game		
Term	COSC	1324	48F	Developmn	85	Beard
First Half						
Term	COSC	1371	1	Microcomputers	36	Beard
First Half						
Term	COSC	3320	1B	Web Design/XHTML	85	Beard
First Half						
Term	COSC	3320	48F	Web Design/XHTML	85	Beard
First Half						
Term	COSC	1371	1B	Microcomputers	85	F Sun
First Half	cocc	1271	405	N4:	0.5	F.C
Term	COSC	1371	49F	Microcomputers	85	F Sun
First Half	CDCC	4215	10	Network System	0.5	F C
Term	CPSC	4315	1B	Administration	85	F Sun

First Half				Network System		1
Term	CPSC	4315	48F	Administration	85	F Sun
				Programming		
Full Term	cosc	2336	1	Fundamentals III	36	Liu
				ST:Big Data Computer		
Full Term	COSC	4301	47F	Systems	85	Liu
				Adv Computer		
Full Term	COSC	5310	1	Architecture	24	Liu
				ST: Big Data Comp		
Full Term	COSC	5340	47F	Systems	85	Liu
Full Term	COSC	5390	6	Thesis I	5	Liu
Full Term	COSC	5391	1	Thesis II	5	Liu
Full Term	COSC	1174	1	Fund of Computing II Lab	36	Makki
Full Term	COSC	1337	1	Programming Fund II	43	Makki
Full Term	COSC	3302	48F	Intro to Computer Theory	85	Makki
First Half						
Term	CPSC	4340	48F	Database Design	85	Makki
Full Term	COSC	5100	1	Graduate Seminar	24	Makki
Full Term	COSC	5315	1	Foundations Comp Sci	44	Makki
Full Term	COSC	5390	4	Thesis I	5	Makki
Full Term	COSC	5391	10	Thesis II	5	Makki
Full Term	cosc	4325	48F	Game Development II	85	Roden
Second Half				3D Animation for		
Term	CPSC	4381	48F	Computer Grap	85	Roden
				Computer Game		
Full Term	COSC	5325	48F	Development II	85	Roden
Second Half				3D Animation for		
Term	CPSC	5381	48F	Computer Grap	85	Roden
Second Half						
Term	COSC	4320	3B	Advanced Web Design	85	Smith
Second Half	6066	4220	405	Advanced Mah Design	0.5	C:4-
Term	COSC	4320	48F	Advanced Web Design	85	Smith
Full Term	COSC	4302	1	Operating Systems	36	Sun
Full Term	CPSC	4317	48F	Computer Networks	85	Sun
Full Term	COSC	5302	1	Adv Operating Syst	48	Sun
Full Term	COSC	5328	47F	Computing Networks	60	Sun
Full Term	COSC	5390	3	Thesis I	5	Sun
Full Term	COSC	5391	11	Thesis II	5	Sun
Full Term	COSC	1173	1AL	Programming Lab	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1173	1BL	Programming Lab	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1173	48L	Programming Lab	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1173	49L	Programming Lab	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1173	1	Programming Lab	25	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1336	1B	Programming Fund I	85	Wang
Full Term	COSC	1336	48F	Programming Fund I	85	Wang

Full Term	cosc	3306	1	UNIX/C++	24	Wang
Full Term	COSC	5390	2	Thesis I	5	Wang
Full Term	COSC	5391	12	Thesis II	5	Wang
				Foundations of		
Full Term	COSC	4304	1	Programming	24	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	4345	1	Cybersecurity Networks	12	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	5345	1	Cybersecurity: Networks	12	X Liu
Full Term	cosc	5369	1	Graduate Project	36	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	5390	5	Thesis I	5	X Liu
Full Term	COSC	5391	14	Thesis II	5	X Liu
First Half						
Term	COSC	1172	1B	Think, Speak, Write	85	Yera
First Half						
Term	COSC	1172	48F	Think, Speak, and Writing	85	Yera
Full Term	COSC	1174	48L	CS II Lab	85	Yera
Full Term	COSC	1337	48F	Programming Fund II	85	Yera
Full Term	COSC	1336	1	Programming Fund I	50	Zhang
				Computer Org/Assembly		
Full Term	COSC	2372	48F	Language	85	Zhang
				Algorithms Design and		
Full Term	COSC	3304	48F	Analysis	85	Zhang
Full Term	COSC	5313	1	Analysis of Algorithms	84	Zhang
Full Term	COSC	5390	1	Thesis I	5	Zhang
Full Term	cosc	5391	13	Thesis II	5	Zhang

### Computer Science Two-Year Class Rotation Schedule

	o-Sp	ring	o-Sur	nmer	o-F	all	e-Sp	ring	e-Sur	nmer	e-F	all	Sections	Desc	Online
COSC	class	online													
1172		1				1		1				1	4	every long	every long
1173	2	1	1		2	1	2	1	1		2	1	14	every	
1174	1	1	1		1	1	1	1	1		1	1	10	every	
1324		1				1		1				1	4		every long
1371	7	2	2	1	7	2	7	2	2	1	7	2	42	every	every
1381										1			1	odd summer	odd summer
1336	1	1	1		2	1	1		1		2	1	11	evevy	fall
1337	1	1			1		1	1			1		6	every long	spring
2336	1					1	1				1		4	every long	odd fall
2372	1						1	1					2	spring	odd spring
2375	1		1		1		1			1	1	1	6	every long	odd fall
3301													0		
3302	1							1					2	spring	even spring
3304	1							1					1	spring	even spring
3306		1				1		1				1	4	long	long
3308						1					1		2	fall	odd fall
3320		1				1		1				1	4	every long	every long
3321		1						1					2	spring	spring
3325		1					1						2	spring	odd spring
4272	1				1		1				1		4	every long	
4301													0		

Sections	3	4	1	1	3	0	3	2	1:	2	3	0	149		
	22	12	10	1	21	9	21	11	10	2	19	11			
4370		1					1						2	spring	odd spring
4363					1						1				
4361					1						1				
4360		1			1		1				1		4	every spring	odd spring
4340			1		1				1			1	4	summer	even fall
4330					1						1		2	fall fall &	
4328			1						1				2	summer	
4315			1						1				2	summer	
4317					1							1	2	fall	even fall
3316	1												1	odd spring	
CPSC	class	online													
4345	1						1						2	spring	
4342	1				1		1				1		4	every long	
4341	1				1		1				1		4	every long	
4324			1										1	odd summer	
4333						1					1				
4322									1				1	even summe	er
4319	1						1						2	even summe	
4310					1							1	1	fall	even fall
4309			1										1	odd summer	
4307			1						1				2	summer	
4302	1				1				1			1	4	long	even fall

#### **Appendix L – Advisement by STARS**

#### L.1 – Lamar Enrollment Agreement

# LAMAR UNIVERSITY I WILL Enrollment Agreement

Students who do not meet the requirements for "unconditional admission" to Lamar University will be considered on an individual approval basis termed *I Will* admission. Lamar University is committed to higher educational opportunity and recognizes that traditional formal admission requirements are imperfect predictors of student success. Effort, dedication, and related intangible factors do matter; hence, *I Will*. Lamar is equally committed to student success and behaviors indicative of future achievement. *I Will* students begin their college careers within a structured higher educational environment specifically created with their needs, the needs of their fellow students, and the requirements of the university in mind. Lamar University is committed to providing support for success to *I Will* students through:

Mandatory advisement and registration: I Will students are required to meet with Undergraduate Advisement Center advisors at least twice every semester to discuss academic and personal progress, choose classes, and register. Enrollment hours and course selections are subject to advisor approval, and I Will students may be required to wait until grades post before enrolling for future semesters or terms. Upon release from the I Will agreement, students may still be subject to registration restrictions.

**Temporary limits on enrollment:** I Will students are limited to a maximum of 14 credit hours in their first semester.

**Texas Success Initiative (TSI) remediation (if required):** I Will students who did not pass one or more of the three test areas for college readiness **must** be enrolled in at least **one** of those areas every semester until fully TSI complete.

Support Services: I Will students are required to participate in support programs and services offered through Lamar's Center for Academic Success ("STARS" Center). As appropriate, I Will students must avail themselves of financial assistance and counseling services offered by the university.

To continue to matriculate at Lamar University, *I Will* students must complete the following requirements during the first semester of enrollment (Please initial after each condition indicating your understanding):

1.	Earn nine college-level credit hours (initial)
2.	Earn a grade of "C" or higher in an English or mathematics course (initial)
3.	Earn a grade of "C" or higher in a study skills course (PEDG 1271 or PSYC 2270).
	_ (initial)
4.	Earn a grade of "C" or higher in LMAR 1101 (University Success Seminar).
(initia	$\mathbf{l}$ )
5.	Have an overall (cumulative) Lamar University grade point average of 2.0 or above.
	(initial)

6.	Not have an outstanding completed semester.	g financial obligation (in excess o	f \$50.00) to L	U for the
7.		offense, including academic dishones	sty (following d	ue process
8.	Meet a minimum of twice	e a semester with an advisor in the U	Jndergraduate A	dvisement
9.	Center (initial) Utilize support programs (initial)	and services as appropriate and as re-	commended by a	an advisor.
Studer	nt	Name		(print):
ID#:		Semester	r of	entry:
Lamar Lamar institu Associ enrolli	TUniversity without appear University only by transfertion. Any exception to adiate Vice President for Strament opportunity, you will indicates that you voluntary	th <u>any</u> of the above conditions will all. Students who do not meet I Will erring at least 18 hours with a 2.0 or mission decisions or conditions required to the conditions required to the countable for the above city elect to accept enrollment under the conditions is a second to the above of the countable for the above of the accept enrollment under the countable for the countable f	conditions may higher GPA frowires the appround I Will student onditions. Your	return to om another oval of the given this rignature
Studer	nt Signature:	Date:		
Adviso	or Signature:	Date	•	

# L.2 – Advising Communication Timeline – Fall Semester

Advising Communication Timeline - Fall Semester

	Advising Communication Timeline - Fall Semester							
	September							
Early	* Email welcome letter to students:							
	a. Include list of campus resources							
	b. Remind what good academic standing means (2.0 GPA)							
	c. Encourage advisor contact for assistance or questions; include phone							
	number							
Mid	* Advisors: begin calling students							
	- Be supportive in asking how classes are going; discuss course							
	load/syllabi							
	- Politely remind students of contract requirements and schedule							
	appointment							
	- Remind students of the 12 <sup>th</sup> class day and explain what that means:							
	a. Students can go to their SSB account and drop a class themselves							
	b. This drop will NOT count toward the 6-drop rule							
	c. This is the last day for a full refund of dropped (not withdrawn)							
_	courses							
Late	*1 <sup>st</sup> Progress Reports requested							
	October							
Early	* 1 <sup>st</sup> Progress Reports requested/obtained							
	* Advisors: follow-up phone calls/emails regarding progress reports							
Mid	* Advisors: continue calling students and meet with scheduled							
	appointments							
	-Inform students the Class Schedule will be available online end of							
	October							
Late	* 2 <sup>nd</sup> Progress Reports requested							
	* Email letter to students:							
	a. Encourage students to follow through with contract requirements							
	b. Schedule a meeting with their advisor; Seek academic assistance							
	c. Indicate last drop/withdrawal date with academic penalty; spring							
	advisement							
	begins November 1 <sup>st</sup> ; and conditional registration may be required							
	November							
Early	* 2 <sup>nd</sup> Progress Reports requested/obtained							
	* Advisors: continue follow-up with students; begin Spring Advisement							
	- Review Progress Reports with students							
	- Explain conditional registration, if required							
	- Confirm phone/email contact information for accuracy and ask							
	students if							
1								
	they have received prior emails							
Mid	<ul> <li>they have received prior emails</li> <li>* Advisors: heavy advisement continues and open registration begins</li> <li>* Advisors: follow-up phone calls/emails</li> </ul>							

	* Email letter to students:  a. Remind students of consequences of not fulfilling contract requirements  b. Encourage students to contact their advisor immediately						
December							
Early	* Advisors: heavy advisement and registration continues						
Mid	* Email: LU will be closed (list dates); Advisement is mandatory prior to students being allowed to register; Advisement will resume on (date)  * Begin evaluating grades as they are available  - Contact students about eligibility  * Revise Communication Timeline for the Spring term						

# L.3 – Lamar Retention Programs

College	Program or Unit Name	Year of Inception	Description	Target Population	Funding
Arts & Sciences		·			
Dr. Lynn Maurer, Dean					
Biology					
Dr. Randall Terry, Department Chair					
Chemistry	Tutoring		Tutoring for chemistry students.	We target those who are	Local
Dr. Ozge Gunaydin-Sen, Department				taking a chemistry	
Chair				course.	
Computer Science	Stairstep		Tutoring programs for science related majors.	Multi-discipline target	Local
Dr. Jing Zhang, Deptartment Chair				including math, physics,	
				earth & space sciences,	
				chemistry and computer	
				science	
Earth & Space Sciences	Informal		On a case-by-case basis try to find upper level	All students in an earth	none
Dr. Joe Kruger, Department Chair	Tutoring		students to tutor a student needing assistance	& space science course	
			in the specific course.	that requests help from	
				the department.	
English & Modern Languages					
Dr. James Sanderson, Department					
Chair					
History	Informal		On a case-by-case basis, a graduate student will	Any student in a History	none
Dr. Rebecca Boone, Department Chair	Tutoring	100-	try to help out with any History course needed.	course.	
Mathematics	Tutoring Lab	1995	The lab provides free tutorial for students who	We target those who	Local Funding (tuition and
Dr. Jacqueline Jensen-Vallin, Interim			take lower level mathematics courses including	take lower level	fees)
Department Chair			math core courses – College Algebra and	mathematics courses	
			Elementary Statistics.	including math cores	
	Montoring		Individual faculty mambars valuatorily	Mathematic majors	None
	Mentoring		Individual faculty members voluntarily serve as mentors for Mathematics majors.	Mathematic majors	Notice
Nursing	Program The Caring Place	2003	Graduate Assistants provide facilitated learning	Our resource is open to	Initial funding from the
Nursing Dr. Cynthia Stinson, Department Chair	The Caring Place	2003	sessions for students who request/need	all nursing students who	Initial funding from the THECB grant and support
Dr. Cynthia Stinson, Department Chair			additional assistance in learning	have been admitted into	from St. Elizabeth's Hospital.
			concepts/information. Students sign a contract	our undergraduate ADN	Now funding is internal

	that they will come to The Caring Place prepared	and BSN programs.	Through the use of Graduate
	(having read the assignments). Our role is to		Assistants.
	facilitate and support their active learning, bud		
	we do not spoon feed information to them. Our		
	goal is for them to become active learners who		
	know how to learn.		

# L.4 – Tutor Request Form for 2023 (same as 2013 form)

# Student Advising and Retention Services

		PERSONAL	INFORMATI	ON				
Last Name:		First:	Middle:			Student ID#:		
Cell Phone:			E-mail:					
Emergency Contact								
Name:		Relationship:		Hom	ne P	hone:	Cell P	Phone:
		2)		25				
		ACADEMIC	INFORMAT	ON				
Major:		C	lassification:				G	.P.A.:
Indicate below the s	subject/course for wh	ich you want tutori	ng. Include curre	nt cour	rse (	grade and pro	fessor n	ame, if applicable.
Subject/Course:	Current Grade:	Subject/Course:	Current	Grade:	S	ubject/Course:		Current Grade:
Professor Name:		Professor Name:	54		Pi	rofessor Name:		
		. Torcoot Humo				. c. cooor manner		
		SCHEDULE	INFORMATI	ON				
The STARS Tutoring	Center is open Mone			1000000	hed	luled for 1 hou	ır each	week. Provide as
Siras racing		es as possible wi					. cucii	I TOVIGE GS
	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesd	ay	Π	Thursday	- 65	
	77		1000		3	70000	- 6	
	during our regularly s	during regular ho	urs on a first co	me, fir	st s	serve basis. oring Center a		
	at any time	during regular ho	urs on a first co	me, fir	st s	serve basis. oring Center a		
If you cannot meet	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-;	during regular ho scheduled hours, pl 7526. We will do o AUTH	urs on a first co ease contact the s ur best to accomn ORIZATION	me, fir STARS 1 nodate	st s Futo you	serve basis. oring Center a r schedule.	t <u>starst</u> i	utoring@lamar.edu
If you cannot meet  The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to by	at any time	during regular ho scheduled hours, pl 7526. We will do o AUTH communication betwe Services (STARS) tut ather information reg- demic programs, dep demic programs, dep	urs on a first co ease contact the s ur best to accomn  ORIZATION en student and tuto oring policies. Failu arding my academic artments and servici	r to be ere to do record aes as necessaries	Futo you effect so reand cess	perve basis.  pring Center at r schedule.  tive. By signing may result in be current academ ary for my acad	t starsto	utoring@lamar.edu  uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring sss. I give permission cess. I understand
If you cannot meet  The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to I that this information wi  Applicant Signature	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-7 equires cooperation and of t Advising and Retention to authorize STARS to g be shared with other aca	during regular ho scheduled hours, pl 7526. We will do o AUTH communication betwe Services (STARS) tut ather information reg- demic programs, dep- nitial and will only be	urs on a first co ease contact the s ur best to accomn  ORIZATION  en student and tuto oring policies. Failu arding my academic artments and servici used to positively in	r to be ere to do record as as as neuron Date	effect so rand ccess my p	serve basis.  oring Center at r schedule.  tive. By signing may result in be current academ ary for my acad participation in t	t starsti this req ing drop ic progre lemic suc the tutori	utoring@lamar.edu  uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring sss. I give permission cess. I understand ing program.
If you cannot meet  The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to it that this information wi  Applicant Signature The following informati	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-; equires cooperation and of t Advising and Retention to authorize STARS to g be shared with other aca	during regular ho scheduled hours, pl 7526. We will do o  AUTH communication betwe Services (STARS) tut ather information reg, demic programs, dep ntial and will only be	urs on a first co ease contact the s ur best to accomn  ORIZATION  en student and tuto oring policies. Failu arding my academic artments and servici used to positively in	r to be ere to do record as as as neuron Date	effect so rand ccess my p	serve basis.  oring Center at r schedule.  tive. By signing may result in be current academ ary for my acad participation in t	t starsti this req ing drop ic progre lemic suc the tutori	utoring@lamar.edu  uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring sss. I give permission cess. I understand ing program.
If you cannot meet  The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to I that this information wi  Applicant Signature The following informati gathering data to enha	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-; equires cooperation and c t Advising and Retention to authorize STARS to g be shared with other aca ill be kept strictly confide	during regular ho scheduled hours, pl 7526. We will do o  AUTH communication betwe Services (STARS) tut ather information reg, demic programs, dep ntial and will only be	urs on a first co ease contact the s ur best to accomm  ORIZATION en student and tuto oring policies. Failu arding my academic artments and service used to positively in	r to be ere to do record as as as neuron Date	effect so rand ccess my p	perve basis.  pring Center at r schedule.  tive. By signing may result in be current academ ary for my acad participation in to attorn is voluntary attorned to the schedule.	t starsti t this req ing drop ic progre emic suc the tutori	utoring@lamar.edu  uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring sss. I give permission cess. I understand ing program.
If you cannot meet  The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to that this information with the this information with the following informating athering data to enhal	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-; equires cooperation and c t Advising and Retention to authorize STARS to g be shared with other aca ill be kept strictly confide	during regular hoscheduled hours, pl 7526. We will do o  AUTH Communication betwee Services (STARS) tut ather information reg- demic programs, dep- initial and will only be us better meet the ne- provides.  I am a Lamar l	or sudents and service of the sur best to accommodified t	r to be ere to do record a es as neefluence i	effection of the second of the	perve basis.  pring Center at r schedule.  tive. By signing may result in becurrent academ ary for my acad participation in to attorn is voluntar  □ I am	t starsti	uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring iss. I give permission cess. I understand ing program.
If you cannot meet  The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to that this information will applicant Signature The following informatigathering data to enhale I am advised in ST.  Race/Ethnicity:	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-; equires cooperation and of t Advising and Retention to authorize STARS to go se shared with other aca ill be kept strictly confide on is requested to help u nce the services STARS g	AUTH  Communication betwee Services (STARS) tut ather information reg demic programs, dep nitial and will only be us better meet the ne- provides.  I am a Lamar to Caucasian Ame	urs on a first co ease contact the s ur best to accomm  ORIZATION en student and tuto oring policies. Failu arding my academic artments and service used to positively in eds of our students.  University athlete erican Indian  As	r to be erecord a es as neefluence i	effects or restricted and cess my perform	berve basis.  bring Center al r schedule.  tive. By signing may result in be current academ ary for my acad participation in the ation is voluntary.  □ I am	t starsti	uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring uss. I give permission cress. I understanding program.
If you cannot meet  The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to that this information will applicant Signature. The following informatigathering data to enhale I am advised in ST.  Race/Ethnicity:  How were you refer the STARS Tutoring any eligible student were some the student were some some some some some some some som	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-; equires cooperation and c t Advising and Retention to authorize STARS to g be shared with other aca ill be kept strictly confide on is requested to help u nce the services STARS g ARS	AUTH Communication betwee Services (STARS) tut ather information regular in June 20 demic programs, depinitial and will only be us better meet the neorovides.  I am a Lamar to Caucasian America STARS Advisors with Services for sistance. Inform a	ORIZATION en student and tuto oring policies. Failu arding my academic artments and service used to positively in ends of our students.  Iniversity athlete erican Indian	r to be ere to do record a es as neefluence i	effectorm form	perve basis.  pring Center al r schedule.  tive. By signing may result in bei current academ ary for my acad participation in to attorn is voluntar  I am slander	t starstu  I this req ing dropp ic progre emic suche tutori  ry and w  in Stude anic/Lati  Advisor onable a	uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring iss. I give permission cess. I understand ing program.  Ill assist us in  Int Support Services  Into Commodations for
If you cannot meet  The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to that this information wide Applicant Signature The following informatigathering data to enhalmand I am advised in ST.  Race/Ethnicity:  How were you refers the STARS Tutoring any eligible student wide business days to facility.	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-; equires cooperation and of the Advising and Retention to authorize STARS to go shared with other acall be kept strictly confide on is requested to help unce the services STARS part of the services STARS part of the STARS Tutoring a Center, in coordination or equests tutoring a ditate your accommodate	AUTH Communication betwee Services (STARS) tut ather information regular in June 20 demic programs, depinitial and will only be us better meet the neorovides.  I am a Lamar to Caucasian America STARS Advisors with Services for sistance. Inform a	ORIZATION en student and tuto oring policies. Failu arding my academic artments and service used to positively in ends of our students.  Iniversity athlete erican Indian	r to be ere to do record a es as neefluence i	effectorm form	perve basis.  pring Center al r schedule.  tive. By signing may result in bei current academ ary for my acad participation in to attorn is voluntar  I am slander	t starstu  I this req ing dropp ic progre emic suche tutori  ry and w  in Stude anic/Lati  Advisor onable a	uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring iss. I give permission cess. I understand ing program.  Ill assist us in  Int Support Services  Into Commodations for
The tutoring process re will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information to be that this information will abide by all Studen schedule. I also agree for this information will applicant Signature. The following informatigathering data to enhalm I am advised in ST.  Race/Ethnicity:  How were you refer the STARS Tutoring any eligible student will business days to facility.	at any time during our regularly s or call 880-; equires cooperation and of the Advising and Retention to authorize STARS to go shared with other acall be kept strictly confide on is requested to help unce the services STARS part of the services STARS part of the STARS Tutoring a Center, in coordination or equests tutoring a ditate your accommodate	during regular hoscheduled hours, pl 7526. We will do o  AUTH Communication betwee Services (STARS) tut ather information regulated and will only be as better meet the necorovides.  □ I am a Lamar turn caucasian □ America and will only be size the services for sistance. Inform a cion request.	urs on a first co ease contact the s ur best to accomm  ORIZATION en student and tuto oring policies. Failu arding my academic artments and servici used to positively in eds of our students.  University athlete erican Indian  As sor  Professor  Students with Diss STARS staff mem	r to be e re to do record a es as nee fluence i  Date The infi	rst s  Tuto you  effect so r and cess my r  frorm  fic Is thlet	tive. By signing may result in be current academ ary for my acad participation in to a lambda attion is voluntar lambda lander lambda l	t starstu  I this req  In this req  In group  I this req  I this r	uest, I agree that I ped from the tutoring iss. I give permission cess. I understand ing program.  Ill assist us in  Int Support Services  In Other  In Friend  In Please allow 3